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Sunquest Information Systems (International) Limited
Strategic report
Year ended 31 December 2013

Introduction

The directors present their strategic report for Sunquest Information Systems (International) Limited for the
year ended 31 December 2013

The prnincipal activity of the company dunng the year was that of a holding company, holding shares in a
subsidiary company

Business review

The directors consider the key performance indicator to be that of the dividend income received from the
subsidiary company, Sunquest Europe Limited This has increased by £1,173,580, from £587,045 (for the
seven month period ended 31 December 2012) to £1,760,625 for the year ended 31 December 2013 The
directors are therefore satisfied with the results for the year and consider the company to have a healthy net
asset position at the year end

Financiaf risk management objectives and policies
Because the company 1s an invesiment company with a single investment in its subsidiary company, s risk

management objeclives are to ensure the continued profitability of its subsidiary The company monitors the
profitability of the subsichary, and 15 satisfied with the results te date

Signed

J R Humphrey

Director

Apprgved by the directors on ZS—/ ? / Z‘//




Sunquest Information Systems (International) Limited
Directors' report

Year ended 31 December 2013

The diectors present therr report and the financral statements of the company for the year ended
31 December 2013

Results and dividends

The profit for the year amounted to £1,598,416 The directors have not recommended a dividend
Directors

The directors who served the company duning the year were as fellows

J R Humphrey

D B Liner

P J Soni

Directors’ responsibhihities

The directors are responsible for prepanng the Strategic Reporl, Directors' Report and the financial
statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each hnancial year Under that law
the directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable taw) Under company
law the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true
and fair view of the state of affars of the company and of the profit or loss of the company for that year

In preparing these financial statements, the directors are required to
. select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,
. make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

. prepare the financral statements on the going concern basis unless it 1s inappropnate to presume that
the company will continue in business

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position
of the company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act
2006 They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other rregulanties




Sunquest Information Systems (International) Limited
Directors’ report (conunued)

Year ended 31 December 2013

Auditor
Lovewell Blake LLP shall be deemed to be re-appointed under section 487(2) of the Companies Act 2006
Each of the persons who 1s a director al the date of approval of this report confirm that

. so far as each director 15 aware, there 15 no relevant audit information of which the company’s auditor
1s unaware, and

. each director has taken all steps that they ocught to have taken as a director to make themself aware
of any relevant audit information and to establish that the company's auditor 15 aware of that
information

Registered othice Signed on behalf of the directors
Fifith Floor

9 - 10 Market Place
London

Wiw 8AQ

J R Humphrey

irector

Approved by the directors on 25/ 9 / ZU//




Sunquest Information Systems (International) Limited

Independent auditor's report to Sunquest Information Systems (International)
Limited

UNDER SECTION 449 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

We have examined the abbreviated accounts set out on pages 6 to 10, together with the financial
statements of Sunquest Information Systemns (International) Limited for the year ended 31 December 2013
prepared under Section 396 of the Companies Act 2006

Thus repert 1s made scolely to the company, in accordance with Section 449 of the Companies Act 2006 Cur
work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company those matters we are required to state to
it in a special auditer's report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not
accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company for our work, for this report, or for the
opinions we have formed

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditor

The directors are responsible tor prepanng the abbreviated accounts in accordance with Section 445 of the
Companies Act 2006 It 1s our responstbility to form an independent opinion as to whether the company 1s
entilled to deliver abbreviated accounts 1o the Registrar of Companies and whether the abbreviated
accounts have been properly prepared in accordance with the regulations made under that section and to
report cur opmion 16 you

We conducted our work in accordance with Bulletin 2008/4 1ssued by the Auditing Practices Board In
accordance with that Bulletin we have carned out the procedures we constder necessary 1o confirm, by
reference to the financial statements, that the company s entitled to deliver abbreviated accounts and that
the abbreviated accounts are properly prepared

Opinion

in our opimion the company 1s entitled to deliver abbreviated accounts prepared in accordance with Section

445(3) of the Companies Act 2006, and the abbrevialed accounts have been properly prepared in
accordance with the regulations made under that section

| el Brs LL7

SIMON WATSON FCCA (Senior Statutory Auditor)
For and on behalf of LOVEWELL BLAKE LLP, Statutory Auditor
Norwich

29 Se ok 2011y




Sunquest Information Systems (International) Limited
Abbreviated profit and loss account

Year ended 31 December 2013

Penod from
Year to 1Juni12to
31 Dec 13 31 Dec 12

Note £ £
Turnover - —
Administrative expenses (943) {1,848)
Operating loss 2 (943) (1,848)
Income from shares in group undertakings 4 1,760,625 587,045
Interest recevable 17 19
Interest payable and similar charges 5 (161,283) (80,886)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 1,588,416 504,230
Tax on profit on ordinary activiies 6 - 19,950
Profit for the financial year 1,588,416 524,180

All of the activities of the company are classed as continuing

The company has no recognised gains or losses other than the resuilts for the
year as set out above

The notes on pages 8 to 10 form part of these abbreviated accounts

-6-




Sunquest Information Systems {International) Limited

Abbreviated balance sheet

31 December 2013

Note
Fixed assets
Investments 7
Current assets
Cash at bank
Creditors- Amounts falling due within
ohe year 8
Net current habilities
Total assets less current liabilities
Creditors- Amounts falling due after
more than one year 9
Capital and reserves
Calied-up equity share capital 10
Profit and loss account 11
Shareholders' funds/{deficit) 12

2013

(2,5691,034)

£

3,452,205

(2,591,034}
861,171

861,171

10,000
851,171

861,171

2012
£ £

3,452,205
5,009

(3,682,169)
(3,677,160)
(224,955)

(512,290)
(737,245)

10,000
(747,245)

(737,245)

These abbreviated accounts have been prepared in accordance with the special provisions of section
445(3) Companies Act 2006 tn regard te medium-sized companies

These abbreviated
ir behdlf by

J R Hupphrey
Directgr

Company Registration Number 2774580

ounts, were approved by the directors and authorised for 1ssue on 25 / 7 / z‘j/ 7/

The notes on pages 8 to 10 form part of these abbreviated accounts

-7-




Sunquest Information Systems (International) Limited

Notes to the abbreviated accounts

Year ended 31 December 2013

1.

Accounting policies

Basis of accounting

The financral statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention

Consolidation

The company was, at the end of the year, a wholly-owned subsidiary of another company
incorporated outside the EEA and in accordance with Section 401 of the Companies Act 2008, 1s not
required to produce, and has not published, consolidated accounts

Cash fiow statement

The drrectars have taken advantage of the exemption in Financial Reporiing Standard No 1 (Revised

1996} from including & cash flow statement in the financial statements on the grounds that the
company I1s wholly owned and its parent publishes a consolidated cash flow statement

Operating loss

Operaling loss 1s stated after crediting

Penod from

Year to 1Juni2to

31 Dec 13 31 Dec 12
£ £

Auditor's remuneration
- as auditor - -

Audit fees are borne by the trading subsidiary of Sunguest Europe Limited, Sunquest Information
Systems (Europe) Limited No recharge 1s made for such costs

Particulars of employees
No salanes or wages have been paid to employees, including the directors, duning the year

Income from shares in group undertakings

Penod from
Year to 1Jun 1210
31 Dec 13 31 Dec 12
£ £
Income from group undertakings 1,760,625 587,045
Interest payable and similar charges
Penod from
Year to 1Jduni2to
31 Dec 13 31 Dec 12
€ £
Other simular charges payable 161,283 80,986




Sunquest Information Systems (International) Limited
Notes to the abbreviated accounts

Year ended 31 December 2013

6  Taxation on ordinary activities

{a) Analysis of charge in the year

Penod from
Year to 1Juni2to
31 Dec 13 31 Dec 12
£ £

Current tax
Corporation tax - -
Group reliet - (19,950)
Total current tax - {19,950)

(b) Factors affecting current tax charge

The tax assessed on the profit on ordinary activities for the year i1s lower than the standard rate of
corporation tax in the UK of 23 25% {2012 - 24%)

Penod from
Year to 1Jun1Zto
31 Dec 13 31 Dec 12
£ £
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 1,698,416 504,230
Profit on ordinary activities by rate of tax 371,632 121,015
Dwidend income non-taxable {409,345) (140,891)
Rounding of group relief - (314)
ltems not deductible for tax purposes - 240
Group relief surrendered 37,713 -
Total current tax (note 6(a)) - (19,950)
7  Investments
Sunquest Europe Limited
£
Cost
At 1 January 2013 and 31 December 2013 3,452,205
Net book value
At 31 December 2013 and 31 December 2012 3,452,205
8 Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year
2013 2012
£ £
Amounts owed to group undertakings 2,591,034 3,682,169
9. Creditors Amounts falling due after more than one year
2013 2012
£ £
Amounts owed to group undertakings - 512,290




Sunquest Information Systems (International) Limited

Notes to the abbreviated accounts

Year ended 31 December 2013

10.

11,

12

13

Share capital

Allotted, called up and fully paid

2013 2012

No £ No £

Ordinary shares of £1 each 10,000 10.000 10,000 10,000
Proht and loss account

Period from
Yearto 1Jun12to
31 Dec 13 31 Dec 12

£ £
Balance brought forward (747,245) (1,271,425)
Profit for the financial year 1,598,416 524,180
Balance carned forward 851,171 {747,245)

Reconciliation of movements in shareholders' funds

2013 2012

£ £
Profit for the financial year 1,598,416 524,180
Opening shareholders’ deficit (737,245) (1,261,425)
Closing shareholders' funds/(deficit) 861,171 (737,245)

Ultimate parent company

The company's immediate parent company 1s Sunquest Information Systems Inc, a company
incorporated in the United States of Amernca

The ultimate parent company 1s Roper Industnes Inc , a company incorporated in the United States of
Amenca Roper Industries Inc s listed on the New York Stock Exchange and as such, it 1s not
controlled by any one indwvidual Roper Industries Inc prepares group financial statements and
capies can be obtained from the Roper Industries Inc website at www ropennd com

-10-
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Information About Forward-Looking Statements

This Annuai Report on Ferm 10-K ("Annual Report"} includes and incorporates by reference "forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the federal
secunties laws In addition, we, or our executive officers on our behalf, may from time to time make forward-locking statements tn reports and other
documents we file with the U § Secunties and Exchange Commussion ("SEC") or 1n connection with oral statements made to the press, potential mvestors or
others All statements that are not historical facts are "forward-looking statements " Forward-looking statements may be indicated by words or phrases such
as "anticipate,” "estimate," "plans,” "expects,” "projects,” "should,” "wnl},” "believes® or "intends” and strmlar words and phrases These statements reflect
management's current beliefs and are not guarantees of future performance They involve nsks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ
matenally from those expressed or implied in any forward-looking statement

Examples of forward-looking statements m this report include but are not inuted to statements regarding operating results, the success of our mternal cperating
plans our expectations regarding our ability to generate operating cash flows and reduce debt and associated interest expense, profit and cash flow
expectations, the prospects for newly acquired businesses to be integrated and contribute to future growth and our expectations regarding growth through
acqumsitions Important assumptions relating to the forward-looking statements include, among others, assumpttons regarding demand for our products, the
cost tnmung and success of product upgrades and new product mtroductions, raw maternials costs, expected pricmg levels, expected outcomes of pending
htigation, compettive conditions and general economic conditions These assumptions could prove maccurate Although we believe that the estimates and
projecuions reflected in the forward-looking statements are reasonable, our expectations may prove to be incorrect Important factors that could cause actual
results to differ matenaily from estimates or projections contained in the forward-looking statements mclude, but are not hnuted to

general economic conditions

difficulty making acquisitions and successfully integrating acquired businesses,
any unforeseen habihties associated with future acquisitions,

limitations on our business imposed by our indebtedness,

unfaverable changes in foreign exchange rates,

difficulties associated with exports,

risks and costs associated wath our international sales and operations,

mcereased directors’ and officers’ hability and other insurance costs

nsk of nsing interest rates,

product hability and mnsurance nisks,

ncreased warranty exposure,

future competition,

the cyclical nature of some of our markets,

reduction of business with large customers,

nisks associated with government contracts,

changes 1 the supply of, or price for, raw matenals, parts and components,
environmental comphance costs and habilities,

nisks and costs asseciated with asbestos-related hitigation,

potential wnite-offs of our substantial goadwill and other intangible assets,

our abthty to successfully develop new products,

faiture to protect our intellectual property,

the effect of, or change 1n, government regulations (including tax),

economic disruption caused by terronst attacks, health cnses or other unforeseen events, and
the factors discussed in Item 1A to this Annual Repert under the heading "Rusk Factors "

e & & & 2 & & & & & 2 0 S @+

We behieve these forward-looking statements are reasonable However, you should not place undue reliance on any forward-looking statements, which are
based on current expectations Further, forward-looking statements speak only as of the date they are made, and we undertake no obligation to publicly update
any of them in light of new information or future events




PART I

ITEM 1 BUSINESS

Our Business

Roper Industries, Inc ("Roper” or the "Company™) was incorporated on Decernber 17, 1981 under the laws of the State of Delaware We are a diversified
growth company that designs, manufactures and distnbules medical and scientific imaging products and software, radie frequency ("RF") products, services
and application software, indusinal technology products and energy systems and controls products and solutions We market these products and services to a
broad range of markets including RF apphications, medical, water, energy, research, education, software-as-a-service ("SaaS")-based information networks,
secunty and other mche markets

We pursue consisient and sustainable growth in sales, earmungs and cash fiow by emphasizing continuous improvement in the operating performance of our
existing businesses and by acquiring other carefully selected businesses that offer high value-added services, engineered products and solutions and are
capable of achieving growth 1n sales, eamings and cash flow We compete 1n many miche markets and believe we are the market leader or a competitive
alternative to the market leader in the majonty of these markets

Market Share, Market Expansion, and Product Development

Leadership with Engineered Content for Niche Markets - We mamtain a leading position in many of our markets We belteve our market positions are
attnbutable to the technmical sophistication of our products and software, the applications expertise used to create our advanced products and systems, and our
distnbution and service capabibities Our operating umts grow their businesses through new product development and development of new applications and
services to sansfy customer needs In addimon, our operating umts grow our customer base by expanding our distnbution, selhing other products through our
existing channels and entenng adjacent markets

Diversified End Markets and Geographic Reach - We have a global presence, with sales of products to customers outside the U § totaling $1 3 billion 1n
2013 Information regarding our international operations 1s set forth in Note 13 of the notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included 1n this Annual
Report

Research and Development - We conduct applied research and development to improve the quality and performance of our products and to develop new
technologies and products Our research and development spending was $145 7 nullion in 2013 as compared to $125 9 and $121 7 mullion 1n 2012 and
2011, respectively Rescarch and development expense as a percentage of sales mcreased te 4 5% 1n 2013 from 4 2% n 2012 The percentage has mncreased as
the mix of our businesses shifts to higher technology, medical and software platforms

Our Business Segments

Our operations are reported in four segments based upon common customers, markets, sales channels, technologies and common cost opporturuties The
segments are Medical and Scientific Imaging, RF Technology, Industnial Technology and Energy Systems and Controls  Financial information about our
business segments 15 presented 1n Note 13 of the notes to Consohdated Financtal Statements

Medical and Scientific Imaging

Our Medical and Scientific Imaging segment pnncipally offers products and software in medical appheations, and hugh performance digital imaging products
These products and solutions are provided through mne reporting units For 2013, this segment had net sales of $902 3 million, representing 27 9% of our
total net sales

Medical Producis and Software - We manufacture and seli patient posihoming devices and related software for use 1n radiation oncology, 3-D measurement
technology 1n computer-assisted surgery and supply diagnostic and therapeutic disposable products used 1n ultrasound imaging for minimally invasive
medical procedures  We design and manufacture a non-mvasive instrument for portable uitrasound bladder volume measurement and a video laryngascope
designed to enable rapid miubantion even in the most difficuli settings  We also provide diagnostic and laboratory software solutions 1o healthcare providers
and services and technologes to support the diverse and complex needs of alternate sii¢ health care providers who deliver services outside of an acute care

hosputal setting

Dhgutal imaging Proditcts and Software - We manufacture and sell extremely sensitive, high-performance electren filters, charged couple device ("CCD™)
and complementary metal oxide senuconductor ("CMOS") cameras, detectors and related software for a variety of scientific and industnal uses, which
require high resolution and/or high speed digital video, including electron microscopy and spectroscopy applicahens We principally sell these products for
use within academic, government research, semicenductor, secunity and other end-user markets such as biological and matenal scrence They are frequently
ineorporated wnto products by onginal equipment manufacturers ("OEMs")

Our Medical and Scientific Imaging segment comparnes have lead times of up to several months on many of their product sales, although standard products
are often shipped within two weeks of receipt of order Blanket purchase orders are placed by certain OEM and end-users, with continuing tequirements for
fulfillment over specified periods of time




RF Technology

Our RF Technology segment provides radio frequency dentification ("RFID"} communication technology and software solutions that are used primanly 1n toli
and traffic systems and processing, secunty and access control, campus card systems, software-as-a-service in the freight matching and food indusimes and
metering and remote monitoning applications These products and solutions are provided through six reporting units This segment had sales of $904 4 rmllion
for the year ended December 31, 2013, representing 27 9% of our total net sales

Toll and Traffic Systems - We manufacture and scll toll tags and monitoring systems as well as provide transacnon and violation processing services for toll
and traffic systems to both governnental and pnvate sector entities In addition, we provide intelligent traffic systems that assist customers in improving
traffic flow and infrastructure utilization

Card Systems/Integr ated Secui ity Solutions - We provide card systems and integrated secunty selutions pnmarily te education and health care markets
We also provide an integrated nuintion management sohation used by food service customers

Software-as-a-Service - We maintain electronic marketplaces that match 1) available capacity of trucking units with the available loads of freight to be
moved from location to location throughout North Amenica and 2) food suppliers, distributers and vendors, primanly 1n the penshable food sector

Metering and Remnote Montoring - We manufacture and sell meter reading, data logging and pressure control products for use i water, gas and electncity
apphications We also provide network moemtonng, leakage reduction and pressure control services in water and gas distnbution networks

The RF Technology scgment companies’ sales refiect a combmation of standard products, large engineered projects, and multi-year operations and maintenance
contracts Standard products generally ship within two weeks of receipt of order, and large engineered projects may have lead times of several months As
such backlog may fluctuate depending upon the tming of large project awards

Industrial Technology

Our Industnal Technology segment produces fluid handling pumps, equipment and censumables for matenals analysis, leak tesung equipment, flow
measurement and metenng equipment and water meter and automatic meter reading ("AMR"™) products and systems These products and solutions are
provided through seven reporting units For 2013, this segment had net sales of $779 6 rillion representing 24 1% of our total net sales

Fhud Handling Pumps - We manufacture and sell a wide vanety of pumps These pumps vary sigmficantly 1n complexity and in pumping method
employed, which allows for the movement and application of a diverse range of low and hugh viscosity hquds, high solids content slurmes and chemucals
Our pumps are used 1 end markets such as o1l and gas, agncultural, water and wastewater, chenurcal and general industnal

Materials Analvsis Equipment and Consumabhles - We manufacture and sell equipment and supply consumables necessary to prepare matenals samples
for testing and analysis These products are used mostly within the matenal science, steel automotive, electronics, mumng and research end-user markets

Flow Measurement Equipment - We manufacture and distnbute turbine and positive displacement flow meters, emissions measurement equipment and
flow meter calibration products for acrospace, automotive power generation and other industnal applicanons

Water Meter and AMR Products and Systems - We manufacture and distnbute water meter products serving the residential, commercial and industrial
water management markets, and several hines of automatic meter reading products and systems serving these markets

The Industnal Technology segment companies® sales reflect a combination of standard products and specially engineered, application-specific products
Standard products are typicaily shupped within two weeks of receipt of order Applhication-specific products typically ship within 6 to 12 weeks following
recetpt of order However, larger project orders and blanket purchase orders for certain OEMs may extend shipment for longer penods

Energy Systems and Controls

Our Energy Systems and Controls segment principally produces contrel systems, fluid properties testing equipment, industnal valves and controls, vibration
sensors and controls and non-destructive inspection and measurement products and solutions, which are provided through six reporting uruts For 2013, this
segment had net sales of $651 9 mullion, representing 20 1% of our total net sales

Control Systems - We manufacture control systems and provide related engimeenng and commissioming services for turbomachinery apphcations,
predonumately in energy markets

Fluid Properties Testing Equipment - We manufacture and sell test equipment to determine physical and elemental properties. such as sulfur and mtrogen
content, flash poimt, viscosity, freeze pont and distillation range of hquids and gases pnmanly for the petroleurn industry

Industrial Valves and Controls - We manufacture and distnbute valves, sensors, switches and control products used on engines, compressors, turbines
and other powered equipment for the o1l and gas, pipehne, power generation, manne engine and general industrial markets Many of these products are

designed for use in hazardous environments

Sensors and Controls - We manufacture sensors and control equipment including pressure sensors, temperature Sensors, measurement mstruments and
control software for glebal rubber, plastics and process industries




Non-destructive Inspection and Measui ement Instrumentation - We manufacture non-destructive inspection and measurement solutions including
measurement probes, robotics, vibration sensors, switches and transmutters These solutions are apphed principally in nuclear energy markets Many of
these products are designed for use m hazardous envirenments

The Energy Systems and Controls segment companies’ sales reflect a combination of standard products and large engineered projects Standard products
generally ship within two weeks of recept of order, and large engineered projects may have lead times of several months As such, backlog may fluctuate
depending upon the tinng of large project awards

Matenals and Suppliers

We believe most matenals and supplies we usé¢ are readily available from numerous sources and supphers throughout the world However, some components
and sub-assemblies are currently available from a hmited number of suppliers Some high-performance components for digital imaging products can be n
short supply and/or suppliers have occasionat difficulty manufacturing such components to our specifications We regularly investigate and 1dentfy
alternative sources where possible, and we beheve these conditions equally affect our competitors Supply shortages have not had a matenal adverse effect on
our sales although delays in shipments have occurred foliowing such supply interruptions

Backlog

Our policy 15 to include only firm unfilled orders shippable within twelve months in backlog Backlog was §1 | billion at December 31, 2013, and $0 9
bilhion at December 31, 2012

Distribution and Sales

Distnbution and sales occur through direct sales offices, manufacturers' representatives and distnbutors  In addition, our Medical and Scientific Imaging
segrent also sells through value added resellers ("VARs") and OEMs

Environmental Matters and Other Governmental Regulation

Our operations and properties are subject to laws and regulations relating to environmental protection, including those governing air emissions, water
discharges, waste management and workplace safety We use, generate and dispese of hazardous substances and waste 1n our operations and could be subject
to matenal Liabilities relanng to the investigatien and clean-up of contaminated propertes and related clauns We are required to conform our operations and
properties to these laws and adapt to regulatory requirements mn all countries as these requirements change In connection with our acquisitions, we may
assume sigmficant environmental iabiliues, some of which we may not be aware of, or may not be quantfiable, at the ime of acquisiion In addition, new
laws and regulations, the discovery of previously unknown contamination or the imposition of new requirements could increase our costs or subject us to new
or icreased liabihitres

Customers

No customer accounted for 10% or more of net sales for 2013 for any of our segments or for cur company as a whole

Competition

Generally, our products and solutions face sigmficant competition, usually from a limited number of competitors We believe that we are a leader i most of
our markets, and no single company competes with us over a sigmificant number of product hines Competitors might be large or small tn s1ze, often
depending on the size of the niche market we serve We compete pnmanly on product quality, performance, innovation, technology, pnce, applicahons
expertise, distnbution channe! access and customer service capabihties

Patents and Trademarks

In addition to trade secrets, unpatented know-how, and other intellectual preperty rights we own or license the nghts under a number of patents, trademarks
and copynghts relating to centamn of our products and busmmesses We also employ vanous methods, including confidentiality and non-disclosure agreements
with mdividuals and compamies we do business with, employees distnibutors representatives and customers to protect our trade secrets and know-how We
believe our operating umits are not substanuially dependent on any single patent, trademark, copyright, or other item of intellectual property or group of patents,
trademarks or copynghts

Employees

As of December 31, 2013, we had 9,913 employees, with 6,959 located 1n the United States We have 205 employees who are subject to collective bargaiming
agreements We have not expenienced any work stoppages and consider our relations with our employees to be good




Available Information

All reports we file electromically with the SEC. including our annuaf reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and

our annual proxy statements, as well as any amendments to those reports, are accessible at ne cost on our website at www ropennd com as soon as reasonably
practicable after we electromically file such matenal with, or furmish 1t to, the SEC  These filings are also accessible on the SEC's website at www sec gov

You may also read and copy any matenal we file with the SEC at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N E, Washington, D C 20549 You may
obtain information on the operation of the Pubhc Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 Our Corporate Governance Guidelines, the charters of
our Audit Commttee, Compensation Commuttee, and Nominating and Governance Commuttee, and our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics are also

available on our website Any amendment to the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics and any waiver applicable to our directors, executive officers or senior
financial officers will be posted on our website within the time period required by the SEC and the New York Stock Exchange (the "NYSE") The
mformation posted on our website 15 not incorporated into this Annual Report

We have mcluded the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer certifications regarding our public disclosure required by Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 2s Exubits 31 1 and 31 2 of this report Additionally, we filed with the NYSE the Chief Executive Officer certification regarding
our comphance with the NYSE's Corporate Governance Listing Standards {(the "Listing Standards") pursuant to Section 303A }2{a) of the Listing Standards
We filed the certification with the NYSE on June 24, 2013 and ocur Chuef Executive Officer indrcated that he was not aware of any viotatiens of the Listing
Standards by us

ITEM 1A RISK FACTORS
Risks Relating to Our Business
Our indebtedness may affect our business and may restrict our eperating flextbiirty

As of December 31, 2013, we had $2 46 billion 1n total consolidated indebtedness In addition, we had $1 2 billion undrawn availabibty under our
sentor unsecured credit facility, as well as the ability to request addstional term loans er revolving credit commitments under our credst facility not to exceed
$350 ymlhon n aggregate Qur total consolidated debt could increase using this additional borrowing capacity  Subject to restnctions contained n our credit
facility, we may incur additional indebtedness in the future, including indebtedness incurred to finance acquisitions

Our level of indebtedness and the debt servicing costs associated with that indebtedness could have impoertant effects on our operations and business strategy
For example, our tndebtedness could

place us at a competitive disadvantage relative to our cempetitors, some of which have lower debt service obligations and greater financial rescurces,
himit our abality to borrow addittonal funds,

hirmat our ability to complete future acqusitions,

limut our ability to pay dividends,

Iirmt our ability to make capital expenditures, and

increase our vulnerability to general adverse economtc and industry condstions

* 9 & & » @

Our ability to make scheduled pnincipal payments of, to pay interest on, or to refinance our mdebtedness and to satisfy our other debt obligations will depend
upon our future operating performance whuch may be affected by factors beyond our control In addition, there can be no assurance that future borrowings or
equty financing wll be available to us on favorable terms for the payment or refinancing of our indebtedness If we are unable to service our mdebtedness, our
business, financial condition and results of operations would be matenally adversely affected

Our credit facihity contains covenants requinng us te achieve certain financial and operating results and mantamn comphance with specified financial ratios
Our ability to meet the financial covenants or requirements in our crecii facility may be affected by events beyond our control, and we may not be able to
satisfy such covenants and requirements A breach of these covenants or our mabihity to comply with the financial ratios, tests or other restrnictions contamed
mn our facibity could tesult in an event of defauit under this facility Upon the occurrence of an event of default under our credint facihity, and the expiration of
any grace penods, the lenders could elect 1o declare all amounts outstanding under the facility, together wath acerued 1nterest, to be immediately due and
payable If this were to occur, our assets may not be sufficient to fully repay the amounts due under this facihity or our other indebtedness

Unfavorable changes in foreign exchange rates may significantly harns our business.

Several of our operating companies have transactions and balances denominated 1n currencies other than the U § dollar Most of these transactions and
balances are denonunated 1o euros, Canadian dollars, Bniush pounds or Danish krone Sales by our operating compames whose fimetional currency 1s not the
U S dollar represented 24% of our total net sales for the year ended December 31, 2013 compared to 25% for the year ended December 31, 2012 Unfavorable
changes i exchange rates between the U S dollar and those currencies could significantly reduce our reported sales and earmngs

We export a sigmificant portion of our products Difficulnes associated with the export of our products could harm our business.
Sales to customers outside the U S by our businesses located in the U $ account for a sigmficant portion of cur net sales These sales accounted for 15% of
our net sales for each of the years ended December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 We are subject to nisks that could limut our ability to export our products

or otherwise reduce the demand for these products m our forergn markets Such nsks include, without hmitation, the following

« unfavorable changes in or noncompliance with U S and other junsdictions’ export requirements,
e Testricttons on the expont of technology and related products,




« unfavorable changes in or noncomphance with U S and other jurisdictions’ export policies to certain countnes,
« unfavorable chanpes m the import polictes of our foreign markets, and
+ ageneral economic downturn 1n our foreign markets

The occurrence of any of these events could reduce the foreign demand for our products or could limit our ability to export our products and, therefore, could
have a material negative effect on our future sales and earnings

Econonuc, political and other risks associated with our international aperations could adversely affect our business.
As of and for the ycar ended December 31, 2013, 26% of our net sales and 21% of our long-lived asscts, excluding goodwill and intangibles, were attributable

to operations outside the U S We expect our imternational operations to ¢ontribute matenally te our business for the foreseeable future Our international
operations are subject to varying degrees of risk mherent in dotng business outside the U 8 including, without lrmitation, the following

« adverse changes 1n a specific country's or region's political or economuc conditions, particularly in emerging markets,

s irade protection measures and import or export requirements,

e subsidies or increased aceess to capital for firms that arc currently, or may emerge as, competitors in countries in which we have operations,
e partal or total expropnation,

« potenhally negative consequences from changes 1n tax laws,

+ ifficulty m staffing and managing widespread operations,

o diffening labor regulations,

o diffenng protection of intellectual property, and

¢ unexpected changes m regulatory requirements

The occurrence of any of these events could matenally harm our business

Our growth strategy includes acquisitions. We may not be able to identify suttable acquisttion candidates, complete acquisttions or integrate
acquisitions successfully

Our future growth 1s hkely to depend to some degree on our abihity to acquire and successfully integrate new businesses We intend to seek additional
acquisition opportunuties, both to expand into new markets and to enhance our position in existing markets There are no assurances, however, that we will be
able to successfully 1dentify suitable candidates, negotiate appropriate terms, obtain financing on acceptable terms, complete proposed acquisitions,
successfully integrate acquired businesses or expand into new markets Once acquired, operations tnay not achieve anticipated levels of revenues or
profitability

Acquisitions involve risks, including difficulues 1n the mtegration of the operations, technologees, services and products of the acquired compantes and the
diversion of management's attention from other business concerns Although our management will endeavor to evaluate the nisks inherent in any particular
transaction, there are no assurances that we will properly ascertam all such nsks In addition, prior acquisitions have resulted, and future acquisitions could
result, in the incurrence of substantial addihonal indebtedness and other expenses Future acquisitions may also result in potentially dilutive 1ssuances of
equity secunthes Dnfficulties encountered with acquisihons may have a matenal adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations

Product liabilnty, insurance risks and increased insurance costs could harm our operating results,

QOur business exposes us to product habihity nsks in the design, manufacturing and distribution of our products In addition, certain of our products are used
in hazardous environments We currently have product liabihty insurance, however, we may not be able to maintain our msurance at a reasonable cost or in
sufficient amounts to protect us agamnst losses We also maimntain other insurance policies, including directors” and officers’ liabihity mnsurance We beheve we
have adequatcly accrued estimated losses, principally related to deductible amounts under our insurance policies, with respect to all product hability and other
claims, based upon our past expenence and available facts However, a successful product hability or other ¢claim or senes of claims brought against us could
have a matenal adverse effect on our business, financial conditzon and results of operations In addition, a sigmficant increase 1n our msurance costs could
have an adverse 1mpact on our operating results

Qur operating results could be adversely affected by a reduction of business with our large customers.

In some of our businesses, we denve a sigmificant amount of revenue from large customers The loss or reduction of any sigmficant contracts with any of
these customers could matenally reduce our revenue and cash flows Additionally, many of our customers are government entines In many situations,
government entities can untlaterally tenninate or modify our existing contracts without cause and without penalty to the government agency

We face intense competttion. If we do not compete effectively, our business may sufjer

We face intense competition from numerous competitors Our products compete pnmanly on the basis of product quality, performance, innovation,
technology. pnce, apphcations expertise, system and service flexibility and established customer service capabilines We may not be able to compete effectively
on all of these fronts or with all of our competitors In addition, new competitors may emerge, and product lines may be threatened by new technologies or
market trends that reduce the value of these product lines To remain competitive, we must develop new products, respond to new technologies and enhance
our existing products 1 a imely manner We anticipate that we may have to adjust prices to stay competitive

Changes n the supply of, or price for, raw materals, parts and components used in our products could affect our business.

The availability and pnices of raw matenals parts and components are subject to curtailment or change due to, among other things, supphers’ allocations to




other purchasers, mterruptions m produetion by suppliers, changes 1n exchange rates and prevailing price levels Some high-performance components for
digital imaging products may be 1n short supply and/or suppliers may have occasional difficulty manufacturing these components to meet our specifications

In addition, some of our products are provided by sole source supphers Any change in the supply of, or price for, these parts and components, as well as any
increases 1n commodity pnices, particularly copper, could affect our business financial condition and results of operations

Environmental compliance costs and liabiitties could increase our expenses and adversely affect our financial condinon.

Our operations and properties are subject to laws and regulations relating to environmental protection, inctuding air emissions, water discharges, waste
management and workplace safety These laws and regulations can result in the imposition of substantial fines and sanctions for violations and could require
the installation of pollution control equipment or operational changes to limit pollution emissions and/or decrease the likelihood of accidental hazardous
substance releases We must conform our operations and properties to these laws and adapt 1o regulatory requirements 1n the countries in which we operate as
these requirements change

We use and generate hazardous substances and wastes 1n our operations and, as a result, could be subject to potenally matenal habilities relating to the
mveshigation and clean-up of contaminated properties and to claims alleging personal injury We have expenenced, and expect to continue to expenence, costs
relating to comphiance with environmental laws and regulations In connection with our acquisitions, we may assume significant environmental Liabihities,
some of which we may not be aware of at the time of acquisition 1n addition, new laws and regulations, sincter enforcement of existing laws and regulations,
the discovery of previously unknown contamination or the imposition of new clean-up requirements could require us te incur costs or become the basis for
new or increased liabilities that could have a matenal adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations

Some of the indusiries in wiich we operate are cychcal, and, accordingly, our business 1s subject to changes in the economy.

Some of the business areas 1n which we operate are subject to specific industry and general economuc cycles Certam businesses are subject to industry cycles,
inctuding but not Irmited to, the ndustnal and energy markets Accordingly, a downturn n these or other markets n which we participate could matenally
adversely affect us If demand changes and we fail to respond accordingly, our results of operations could be matenally adversely affected The business
cycles of our different operations may occur contemporancously Consequently, the effect of an econorme downturn may have a magnified negative effect on
our busiess

Our goodwill and intangible assets are valued at an amount that 1s high relanve to eur total assets, and a write-off of our intangible assets would
negatively affect our results of operations and total capitalization,

Our total assets reflect substantial intangible assets, primartly goodwill At December 31, 2013, goodwill totaled $4 55 billton compared to $4 21 bilhon of
stockholders' equity, and represented 56% of our total assets of $8 18 billion The goodwill results from our acquisitions, representing the excess of cost over
the fair value of the net assets we have acquired We assess at least annually whether there has been an impawment 1n the value of our goodwil and imdefimite
econemic life ntangible assets If future operating performance at one or mote of our business units were to fall sigmificantly below current levels, if competing
or alternative technologies emerge, 1f interest rates nise or 1f business valuations decline, we could incur a non-cash charge to operating eamings Any
determination requinng the write-off of a significant portion of goodwll or unamortized intangible assets would negatively affect our results of operations and
total capitalizanion, the effect of which could be matenal

We depend on our ability to develop new products, and any failure to develop or market new products could adversely affect our business.

The future success of our business will depend, n part, on our ability to design and manufacture new competitive products and to enhance existing products
50 that our products can be sold with high margins This product development may require substantial internal investment There can be no assurance that
unforeseen problems will not occur with respect 1o the development, performance or market acceptance of new technologies or products or that we wall
otherwise be able to successfully develop and market new products Failure of our products to gain market acceptance or our failure to successfully develop
and market new products could reduce our margins, which would have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations

Our technology 1s tmportant to our success and aur failure to protect this technology could put us at a compettive disadvantage.

Many of our products rely on proprietary technology, therefore we beheve that the development and protection of intellectual property nghts through patents,
copynghts, trade secrets, trademarks, confidentiality agreements and other contractual provisions are important to the future success of our busimess Despite
our efforts to protect propnetary nghts, unauthenzed parties or competitars may copy or otherwise obtain and use our products or technology Actions to
cnforce these nghts may result tn substantial costs and diversion of resources and we make no assurances that any such actions will be successful

We rely on information and technology for many of our business operations which could fail and cause disruption to our business aperanons.

COur business operations are dependent upon information technology networks and systems to securcly transmit, process and store electronic information and
to communicate among our locations around the world and with chients and vendors A shutdown of, or mability to access, one or more of our facilitics, a
power outage or a failure of one or more of our information technology, telecommumeations or other systems could sigmficantly impair our ability to perform
such functions on a timely basis Computer viruses, cyberatiacks, other external hazards and human error could result 1n the misappropriation of assets or
sensitive information, corruption of data or operational disruption If sustained or repeated, such a business interruption, system failure, service derual or data
loss and damage could result i a deterioration of our ability to wnite and process business, provide customer service or perform other necessary business
functions

Any business disruptrons due to pohitical instabihity, armed hostilinies, incidents of terrorism or natural disasters could adversely impact our
financral performance.

If terronst activity, armed conflict, pohtical instability or natural disasters occur in the U S or other locations, such events may negatively impact our




operations, cause general economic conditions te deteriorate or cause demand for our products to decline A prolonged economic slowdown or recession could
reduce the demand for our products, and therefore, negatrvely affect our future sales and profits Any of these cvents could have a significant impact on our
busmess, financial condition or results of operations

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None




ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our corporate offices, consisting of 24,000 square feet of leased space, are located at 6901 Professional Parkway East, Sarasota, Flonda We have
established 112 principal locations around the world to support our operauons, of which 51 are manufactunng, assembly and testing facilities, and the
remamning 61 locations provide sales, service and administrative support functions 'We consider our facilities to be 10 good operating condition and adequate
for their present use and believe we have sufficient capacity to meet our anticipated operating requirements

The following table summanzes the size, location and usage of our pnincipal properties as of December 31, 2013

Office Office & Manufactunng
Segment Region Leased Leased Owned
(amounts m thousands of square feet)
Industnal Technology
us 57 264 478
Canada 36 - .
Europe 92 94 167
Asia 23 - .
Mexico - 60 -
Energy Systems & Controls
us 51 353 -
Canada - 56 -
Europe 43 20 128
Asia 14 61 33
Medical & Scientific Imaging
us 224 234 127
Canada - 108 -
Europe 25 28 -
Asia 27 - .
RF Technology
us 622 94 -
Canada 11 - -
Europe 9 7 16
ITEM3 LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Information pertarung to legal proceedings can be found in Note 12 to the Consohdated Financ:al Statements included mm this Annual Report, and 1s
mcorporated by reference herein

ITEM 4 MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

None




PART I1
ITEM § MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our comon stock trades on the NYSE under the symbol "ROP" The table below sets forth the range of high and low sales prices for our common stock as
reported by the NYSE as well as cash dividends declared dunng each of our 2013 and 2012 quarters

High Low Cash Dividends Declared
2013 4th Quarter $ 138.68 $123.57 $ 0.200
3rd Quarter 13501 12315 0165
2nd Quarter 126.33 118.12 0165
15t Quarter 127.31 114 14 0165
2012 4th Quarter 511314 $ 10631 $ 01650
3rd Quarter 111 08 9373 01375
2nd Quarter 102 99 9524 01375
18t Quarter 100 71 88 02 01375

Based on information available to us and our transfer agent, we behteve that as of February 14, 2014 there were 172 record holders of our common stock

Dividends — We have declared a cash dividend 1n each quarter since our February 1992 mitial public offening and we have annually increased our dividend
rate since our mmtial public offering In December 2013, our Board of Directors increased the quarterly dividend paid January 24, 2014 to $0 20 per share from
$0 165 per share, an increase of 21% The tining, declaration and payment of future dividends wall be at the scle discretion of our Board of Directors and
will depend upon our profitability, financial condition, capital needs, future prospects and other factors deemed relevant by our Board of Directors

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities - In 2013, there were no sales of unregistered secunties

Performance Graph - This performance graph shall not be deemed "filed" for purposes of Section 18 of the Secunities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended
{the "Exchange Act") or otherwase subject to the habilities under that Section and shall not be deemed to be incorperated by reference into any of our filings
under the Secunties Act of 1933, as amended, or the Exchange Act

The following graph compares, for the five year penoed ended December 31, 2013, the cumulative total stockholder return for our common stock, the Standard
and Poor's 500 Stock Index (the "S&P 500"} and the Standard and Poor's 500 Industnals Index {the "S&P 500 Indusinals™) Mcasurement points are the last
trading day of each of our fiscal years ended December 31, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2013 The graph assumes that $100 was mvested on
December 31, 2008 1n our common stock, the S&P 500 and the S&P 500 Industnals and assumes reinvestment of any dividends The stock pnice
performance on the following graph 1s not necessanly indicative of future stock price performance

12/31/08 12/31/09 12/31/10 12/31/11 12/31/12 12/31/13

Roper Industnies, Inc 100 00 121 54 178 54 204 06 263 76 32940

S&P 500 100 00 126 46 145 51 148 59 17237 228 19

S&P 500 Indusmals 10000 120 93 153 26 152 35 17573 24722
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The information set forth m Item 12 under the heading "Securities Authonzed for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans” 1s incorporaied heremn by
reference

ITEM 6 SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

You should read the table below in conjunction with "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and our
Consohdated Financial Statements and related notes included in this Annual Report (amounts 1n thousands, except per share data)

As of and for the Years ended December 31,

201301 2012 20110 20100 20095

Operations data.

Net sales 3 3,238,128 § 2,993,489 3 2797089 § 2386112 § 2,049,668

Gross profit 1,882,928 1,671,717 1,515,564 1,275,126 1,043,138

Income from operations 842,361 757,587 660,539 514,294 395,396

Net carmngs 538,293 483,360 427247 322,580 239,481
Per share data

Basic earnings per share $ 543 § 495 § 445 3 342 § 264

Drluted earnings per share 5.37 486 434 334 258

Dividends declared 0 6950 05775 04675 03950 03425
Balance sheet data-

Working capital (6) $ 730,246 % 159,332 § 561,277 % 458,446 § 392,734

Total asscts 8,184,981 7.071.104 5,319,417 5,069,524 4,327,736

Long-term debt, less current portion 2,453,836 1503,107 1.015 110 1,247,703 1,040,962

Stockholders' equity 4,213,050 3,687,726 3,195,096 2,750,907 2,421,490

(5 Includes tesults from the acquisitions of Managed Health Care Associates Inc from May 1, 2013 and Advanced Sensors Ltd from Qctober 4, 2013

{2¢  Includes results from the acquisition of Sunquest Information Systems, Inc from August 22 2012

v Includes results from the acquisitions of NDI Holding Corp from hime 3, 2011 Umired Controls Group, Inc from September 26, 2011 and Trimaty Integrated
Systems Ltd from December 1, 201

@ Includes results from the acquisitions of Heartscape, Inc from February 22, 2010 and 1TradeNetwork Inc from July 27, 2010

(5} Includes results from the acquisitions of Urnted Toll Systems, LLC from October 30, 2009 and Verathon, Inc from December 3, 2009

© At December 31, 2012, there were $500 nullion of semior notes outstanding that matured on August 15, 2013, thus requinng a classification as short-term debt,
mcluded 1n workmg capial

ITEM 7 MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

You should read the following discussion 1n conjunction with “Selected Financial Data® and our Consolidaied Financial Statements and related notes in¢luded
i this Annual Report

Overview

We are a diversified growth company that designs. manufactures and distrsbutes medical and scientific imaging products and software, radio frequeney
("RF") products, services and application software, industnal technology products and energy systems and controls products and solutions We market these
products and services to a broad range of markets including RF apphcations, medical, water, energy, research, education, software-as-a-service ("SaaS")-
based information networks, secunty and other mche markets

We pursue consistent and sustainable growth in earmings and cash flow by emphasizing continuous improvement 1n the operating performance of our existing
businesses and by acquinng other carefully selected businesses Our acquisitions have represented both bolt-ons and new strategic platforms

On May 1, 2013, we purchased the shares of Managed Health Care Associates, Inc ("MHA"), a leading provider of services and technologies to support the
diverse and complex necds of atternate site health care providers who deliver services omside of an acute care hospital seting The acquisition of MHA
complements and expands our medical software and services platform  On October 4, 2013, we acquired the shares of Advanced Sensors, Ltd ("Advanced
Sensors™), which manufactures o1l-in-water analyzers for the oil and gas industnes

Application of Critical Accounting Policies




Qur Consohdated Financial Statements are prepared in conformity wath generally accepted accounting pnncipies in the United States ("GAAP™) A discussion
of our sigmficant accounting policies can also be found tn the notes to our Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2013 included
m this Annual Report

GAAP offers acceptable alternative metheds for accounting for certain 1ssues affecting our financial results, such as determiming inventory cost, depreciating
long-lived assets and recogmzing revenue We have not changed the application of acceptable accounting methods or the sigmficant estimates affecting the
apphcation of these principles in the last three years in a manner that had a matenal effect on our financial statements

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires the use of cstimates, assumptions, judgments and mierpretanions that can affect the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabihities and other supplemental disclosures

The development of accounting estimates 1s the responsibihity of our management Our management discusses those areas that require significant judgments
with the andit commuttee of our Board of Directors The audit committee has reviewed all financial disclosures 10 our annual filings with the SEC  Although
we beheve the positions we have taken with regard to uncertamntics are reasonable others might reach different conclusions and our positions can change over
time as more information becomes available If an accounting esumate changes, 1ts effects are accounted for prospectively or through a cumulative catch up
adjustment

Our most sigmficant accounting uncertainties are encountered n the areas of accounts recervable collectibility, inventory valuauen, future warranty
obligations, revenue recognition (percentage-of-completion), income taxes and goodwll and indefimte-hived asset analyses These 1ssues affect each of our
business scgments and are cvaluated using a combination of historical cxpenience, current conditions and relatively short-term forecasting

Accounts recervable collectibility 1s based on the economic circumstances of customers and credits given to customers after shipment of products, mcluding
certam cases credits for returned products Accounts receivable are regularly reviewed to determune customers who have not paid wathin agreed upon terms,
whether these amounts are consistent with past experiences, what histoncal expenience has been with amounts deemed uncollectible and the tmpact that
economic conditions rmght have on collection efforts in general and with specific customers The returns and other sales credit allowance 1s an estimate of
customer returns, exchanges, discounts or other forms of anticipated concessions and 1s treated as a reduction 1n revenue The returns and other sales credits
histories are analyzed to determine likely future rates for such credits At December 31, 2013, our allowance for doubtful accounts recervable was $11 4
million and our allowance for sales returns and sales credits was $3 6 million, for a total of $15 0 milhon, or 2 8% of total gross accounts recervable This
percentage 1s influenced by the nsk profile of the underlying recervables, and the iming of wnte-offs of accounts deemed uncollectible The total allowance at
December 31, 2013 was 31 0 million lower than at December 31, 2012 The allowance will continue to fluctuate as a percentage of sales based on specific
wdentification of allowances needed due to changes 1n our business, the wnte-off of uncollectible receivables, and the addition of reserve balances at acquired
busingsses

We regularly compare inventory quantities on hand aganst anticipated future usage, which we deternune as a function of hastorical usage or forecasts related to
specific items in order to evaluate obsolescence and excessive quannties When we use histoncal usage, this information 1s also qualitatvely compared to
business trends to evaluate the reasonableness of using histencal information as an estimate of future usage At December 31, 2013, mventory reserves for
excess and obsolete tnventory were $43 5 mullron, or 17 5% of gross iventory cost, as compared to $42 0 mtllion, or 18 0% of gross inventory cost, at
December 31, 2012 The mventory reserve as a percent of gross inventery cost will continue to fluctuate based upon specific identification of reserves needed
based upon changes in our business as well as the physical disposal of obsolete inventory

Most of our sales are covered by warranty provisions that generally provide for the repair or replacement of qualifying defective items for a specified period
after the ume of sale, typically 12 menths Future warranty obligations are evaluated using, among other factors, histerical cost expenience, product evolution
and customer feedback Our expensc for warranty cbhigations was less than 1% of net sales for cach of the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011

Revenues related 1o the use of the percentage-of-completion method of accounting are dependent on total costs incurred compared wath total estimated costs for a
project Duning the year ended December 31, 2013, we recogmized revenue of $205 0 milhion usmg this method, pnmanly for major tum-key, longer term toll
and traffic and energy projects and nstallations of large software apphcation products  We recogmzed $145 5 million and $151 5 milhon of revenue using
this method duning the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively At December 31, 2013, $222 1 milion of revenue related to
unfinished percentage-of-completion contracts had yet to be recogmzed Contracts accounted for under this method are generally not sigmificantly different in
profitability from revenues accounted for under other metheds

Income taxes can be affected by estimates of whether and within which junsdictions future earmings will occur and 1f, how and when cash 1s repamated to the
U S, combined with other aspects of an overall income tax strategy Additonally, taxing junsdictions could retroactively disagree with our tax trcatment of
certain items, and some historical ransactions have income 1ax effects going forward Accounting rules require these future effects to be evaluated using
current laws, rules and regulations, each of which can change at any ime and 1n an unpredictable manner During 2013, our effective income tax rate was
28 6%, which was shghtly lower than the 2012 rate of 29 6% du¢ 1n part to the enactment of the Amencan Taxpayer Relef Act of 2012 ("ATRA™) on January
2. 2013 which retroactively reinstated and extended certain tax provisions to January 1. 2012 As a result, our income tax provision for the first quarter of
2013 included discrete tax benefits totaling 56 milion We expect the effective tax rate to increase m 2014 due to a continved increase 1n revenues and resulting
pretax income m higher tax junsdictions as well as the non-recurrence of the $6 milhon tax benefit taken i 2013

We account for goodwill in a purchase business combination as the excess of the cost over the estimated fair value of net assets acquired Goodwill, which s
not amortized, 15 tested for impairment on an annual basis (or an interm basis 1f an event occurs or circumstances change that would more Iikely than not
reduce the fair value of a reporting unit below its carrying value) using a two-step process The first step utihizes both an income approach (discounted cash
flows) and a market approach consisting of a comparable company earmngs multiples methodology to estimate the fair vatue of a reporting unit  To determine
the reasonableness of the estimated fair values, we review the assumptions to ensure that neither the income approach nor the market approach provides
sigmficantly different valuations If the eshmated fair value exceeds the carrymng value, no further work 15 required and no impairment loss 1s recogmized 1If
the carrying value exceeds the estimated fair value, the goodwill of the reporting umt 1s potentially impaired and then the second step would be completed to
measure the impaimment loss by calculating the implied fair value of goodwill by deducting the fair value of all tangible and intangible nei assets (including




unrccogmzed mtangible assets) of the reporting umit from the fair value of the reporting unit  If the imphed fair value of goodwill 1s less than the carmying value
of goodwill an impairment loss would be recogmized

Key assumptions used in the income and market approaches arc updated when the analysis 1s performed for each reporting umit  Vanous assumptiens are
utilized includmg forecasted operating results, strategic plans, economuc projections, anticipated future cash flows, the weighted-average cost of capital,
comparable transactions, market data and earmings multiples  While we use reasonable and timely information to prepare our cash flow and discount rate
assumptions, actual future cash flows or market conditions could differ sigmificantly and could result in future non-cash impairment charges related to
recorded goodwnll balances

We have 28 reporting umts with mdividual goodwill amounts ranging from zero to $988 nullion  We concluded that the fair value of each of our reporting
umits was in excess of its carrying value, with no impairment indicated as of December 31, 2013  However, the fair value of one of our reporting unuits in the
RF Technology segment was less than 5% above its camrying value at December 31, 2013 using the discounted cash flow methodology The decrease from the
prior year's results was due to lower growth assumptions i the current year's testing  The weighted average cost of capital utihzed 1n 2013 was consistent with
the prior year's testing  We behieve the market value of this unit to be sigmificantly in excess of its carrying value based upen observed market data Negative
industry or ccenonue trends, disruptions to our business, actual results sigmficantly below projections, unexpected sigmificant changes or planned changes in
the usc of the asscts, divestitures and market capitalization declines may have a negative effect on the fair value of our reporting unuts

Business combinations can also result in other intangible assets being recogmzed Amortization of intangible assets, 1f applicable, occurs over their eshmated
useful hves Trade names that are determined to have an indefinite useful economic hife are not amortized, but separately tested for impairment dunng the
fourth quarter of the fiscal year or on an interim basis 1f an event occurs that indicates the fair value 1s more likely than not below the carrying value We
conduet these reviews for all of our reporting umts using the rehef-from-royaity method, which we believe to be an acceptable methodology due to 1ts common
use by valuations specialists 1n deternuning the fair value of mtangible assets  This methodology assumes that, 1n lieu of ownership, a third party would be
willing to pay a royalty in order to exploit the related benefits of these assets The fair value of each trade name 15 determined by applying a royalty rate to a
projection of net sales discounted using a nsk adjusted rate of capital Each royalty rate 1s deterriined based on the profitability of the reporting umt to which
1t relates and observed market royalty rates Sales growth rates are determmed after considenng current and future economic conditions, recent sales trends,
discussions with customers, planned tming of new product launches or other vanables Reporting umits resuluing from recent acquisiions generally represent
the hughest nisk of impairment, which typically decreases as the businesses are mtegrated into our enterprise and positioned for improved future sales growih

The assessment of fair value for impairment purposes requires sigmificant judgments to be made by management Although our forecasts are based on
assumptions that are considered reasonable by management and consistent with the plans and estmates management 1s using to operate the underlying
businesses there 15 sigmficant judgment in determining the expected results attnbutable to the reporting umts  Changes in estimates or the application of
alternative assumptions could produce sigmificantly different vesults No impairment resulted from the annual reviews performed 1n 2013, however, the fair
value of the trade names of one of our reporting units in the RF Technology segment could have fallen below the carrying value at December 31, 2013, had the
assumed sales growth been less than that used n the assessment We do not beheve that impairment 1s probable, however 1t 1s possible that the trade name
could become impaired n the future, at wiich point we would be required to record a non-cash impairment charge to reduce the carrying level of the trade name
at the reporting unut

We evaluate whether there has been an impairment of identifiable intangibie assets with defimte useful economuc hives or of the remammg hfe of such assets,
when certain indicators of impairment are present In the event that facts and circumstances indicate that the cost or remaimng penod of amortization of any
asset may be impasred, an evaluation of recoverabihity would be performed If an evaluation 1s required, the estimated future gross, undiscounted cash flows
associated with the asset would be compared to the asset's camying amount to determine 1f a write-down to fair value or a revision 1n the remaimning amortization
penod 1s required




Results of Operations

The following table sets forth selected information for the years indicated Dollar amounts are 1 thousands and percentages are of net sales Amounts may
not foot due to rounding

Years ended December 31,

2013 012 2011

Net sales

Industnal Technology $ 779.564 § 795,240 §$ 737,356

Energy Systems and Controls(} 651,920 646,116 597,802

Medical and Scientific Imaging (2) 902,281 703,835 610,617

RF Technology 904,363 848,298 851,314
Total $ 3,238,128 % 2,993,489 % 2,797,089
Gross profit

Industrial Technology 51.1% 51 6% 49 8%

Energy Systems and Controls 57.4 563 555

Medical and Scientific Imaging 693 644 633

RF Technology 5317 524 506
Total 58.1 558 542
Operating profit

Industnal Technelogy 28 6% 308% 28 2%

Energy Systems and Controls 28.2 278 264

Medical and Sciennfic Imaging 29.7 266 243

RF Technology 280 263 238
Total 28.7 279 256
Corporate adnunistrative expenses 2ZN% (2 6)% 2 0%
Income from continuing operations 260 253 236
Interest expense, net 27 23) (23)
Other income/{expense) - 01 03
Income from continuing operations before taxes 233 229 216
Income taxes (L)) (68 (64)
Net earnings 16 65/, 16 1o, 15 3¢,

™ Includes results from the acquisition of United Controls Group, Inc from September 26 2011 and Advanced Sensors from October 4, 2013
2 Includes results from the acquisitions of ND1 Holding Corp frem June 3, 2011, Sunquest Information Systems, Inc from August 22 2012 and MHA from May 1,
2013

Year Ended December 31, 2013 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2012

Net sales for the year ended December 31, 2013 were $3 24 billion as compared to sales of 32 99 bilhion for the year ended December 31, 2012, an mcrease of
8% The mcrease was the result of contributions from acquisitions of 7% and organic sales growth of 1%

Qur Medical and Scientific Imaging segment reported a $198 million or 28% increase n net sales for the year ended December 31, 2013 over the year ended
December 31, 2012 Acqusitions added $208 million in sales, while organic sales decreased 1% due to 2 320 mullion decrease in camera sales which was
offset in part by increased sales 1n our medical businesses of $15 mulliton  Gross margin increased to 69 3% in the year ended December 31, 2013 from
64 4% m the year ended December 31, 2012, due primarily to additional sales from medical products which have a ligher gross margin Selling, general and
admimistrative ("SG&A™) cxpenses as a percentage of net sales mcreased to 39 5% n the year ended December 31, 2013 as compared to 37 8% n the year
ended December 31, 2012 due to higher SG& A expense structures at our medical businesses as well as SG&A expenses at MHA 1 which the corresponding
revenues were not recognizable under GAAP (See Note 2 of the notes to Conselidated Financial Statements included in this Annual Report) Operating margin
was 29 7% m the year ended December 31, 2013 as compared to 26 6% n the year ended December 31, 2012

In our RF Technelogy segment, net sales for the year ended December 31, 2013 increased by $56 mllion or 7% over the year ended December 31, 2012 The
increase was due pnmanly to growth 1n our toll and traffic, umiversity card systems and secunty solutions busimesses Gross margin was 53 7% wm 2013 as
compared 10 52 4% m the prior year due to operanng leverage on higher sales volume SG&A expenscs as a percentage of sales in the year ended December 31,
2013 were 25 6%, a decrease from 26 1% m the prior year due to operating leverage on higher sales volume Operating profit margin was 28 0% m 2013 as
compared to 26 3% in 2012

Net sales for our Industnial Technology segment decreased by $16 milhion or 2% for the year ended December 31, 2013 over the year ended December 31,
2012 The decrease was due primanly to the loss of a customer at our water metering business and lower sales at our matenals testing business Gross margin
was 51 19 for the year ended December 31, 2013 as compared to 51 6% 1n the year ended December 31, 2012 due to negative operating leverage on lower
sales volume as well as the incluston 1 2012 of a one-time $5 5 million reduction to cost of goods sold at one of our businesses SG&A expenses as a




percentage of net sales were 22 5%, as compared to 20 8% in the prior year, due pnmanly to a 53 1 mullion pretax charge for warranty expense at one of our
subsidiaries, Hansen Technologies, to provide its customers with replacements for refrigeration valves that included a vendor-supplied component that did not
meet Roper quahty standards  The resulting operating profit margin was 28 6% n the year ended December 31, 2013 as compared to 30 8% m the year ended
December 31, 2012

In our Energy Systems and Controls segment, net sales for the year ended December 31, 2013 increased by $6 million or 1% over the year ended December
31, 2012, due pnmanly to acqusiions  Orgamic sales were impacted by lower sales of non-destructive testing systems for nuclear plants and pressure
sensors for industnal apphcatiens, offset by increased demand for control systems for o1l and gas applications Gross margin was 57 4% n the year ended
December 31, 2013, compared to 56 3% in the year ended December 31, 2012, due to product mux SG&A cxpenses as a percentage of net sales were 29 2%
as compared to 28 4% n the pnor year due to product rmx  Operating profit margm was 28 2% n the year ended December 31, 2013 as compared to 27 8% in
the year ended December 31, 2012

Corporate expenses increased by $8 6 mllion to $86 1 mullion, or 2 7% of sales, 1n 2013 as compared to $77 5 million, or 2 6% of sales, m 2012 The
ncrease was due to higher equity compensation (primarily as a result of higher stock prices), offset in part by a decrease in acquisition-related expenses

Interest expense increased $20 5 mallion, or 30 4%, for the year ended December 31, 2013 compared to the year ended December 31 2012 The mncrease 15 due
primanly to higher average debt balances offset 1n part by lower average interest rates throughout 2013

Other expense of 30 2 mullion for the year ended December 31, 2013 was composed of foretgn exchange losses at our non-U S based compamnies, offset 1n part
by proceeds from a legal settlement  Other expense for the year ended December 31, 2012 was 52 3 million pnmanly due to foreign exchange losses at our
nen-U S based companies

Duning 2013, our effective income tax rate was 28 6% versus 29 6% m 2012 The reduction was due to $6 million 1n discrete tax benefits related to the
enactment of the Amenican Taxpayer Rehef Act of 2012 ("ATRA"), as well as a $6 millton benefit from the comrection of an out of period adjustment of tax
balances which were immatenal to any covered penod, offset 1n part by increased revenues and resulting pretax income in higher tax junsdictions, pnmanly
the United States We expect the effective tax rate to mcrease 1n 2014 due 1o a continued mcrease 1n revenues and resulting pretax income 1n higher tax
junsdictions as well as the non-recurrence of the $6 million tax benefit taken 1n 2013

At December 31, 2013, the functienal currencies of most of our European subsidianes were stronger and our Canadian and United Kingdom subsidianes
were weaker against the U S dollar compared to currency exchange rates at December 31, 2012 The net result of these changes led to a pre-tax decrease in the
foreign exchange component of comprehensive earmings of $17 9 million in the year ended December 31, 2013 Approximately $9 5 million of this amount
rclated to goodwill and 1s not expected to directly affect our projected future cash flows For the entire year of 2013, operating profit decreased by less than 1%
due te fluctuanions m nen-U 8 currencies

The following table summanzes our net order information for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 {dollar amounts m thousands)

2013 2012 change
Industnal Technology $ 772337 % 783,362 (14)%
Energy Systems and Controls 673.569 634,051 62
Med:cal and Scientific Imaging 958,830 703,034 364
RF Technology 943,757 871,225 83
Total $ 3,348493 % 2,991,672 11 9%

The increase n orders was due to internal growth of 4%, as well as orders from acquisitons which added 8% Our Energy Systems and Controls and RF
Technology segments expenenced strong mternal growth throughout 2013 Our Medical and Scientific Imaging segment expenenced internal growth of 3%, as
well as orders from recent acquusitions

The following table summanzes order backlog information at December 31, 2013 and 2012 (dollar amounts m thousands) We include in backlog only orders
that are expected to be recognized as revenue within twelve months

2013 2012 change
Industnal Technology $ 121,943 % 131,621 (74)%
Energy Systems and Controls 131,799 109,885 199
Medical and Scientific Imaging 290,435 234,526 238
RF Technology 510,553 471,185 84
Total 5 1,054730 § 947.217 114%

Year Ended December 31, 2012 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2011

Net sales for the year ended December 31, 2012 were $2 99 balhion as compared to sales of $2 80 billion for the ycar ended December 31, 2011, an increase of
7% The increase was the result of orgamic sales growth of 4%, contributions from acquisitions of 4% and an unfavorable effect from foreign exchange of 1%

Our Medical and Scientific Imaging segment reported a $93 mmlhon or 15% ierease 1n net sales for the year ended December 31, 2012 over the year ended
December 31, 2011 Acquisitions added $94 nullhon 1n sales, while orgamic sales increased 1% due to mcreased sales in our med:cal and electron microscopy
businesses, offset by declines in sales of scientific unaging products The impact from foreign exchange was a negative 1% Gross margin mcreased to 64 4%




m the year ended December 31, 2012 from 63 3% in the year ended December 31, 2011, due pnmanly to additional sales from medical products which have a
tngher gross margin Selhing, general and administrative expenses (*"SG&A™) as a percentage of net sales decreased to 37 8% mn the year ended December 31,
2012 as compared to 39 0% 1n the year ended December 31 2011 due to investrnents i new products in the medical businesses 1 2011 that did not recur in
2312 Operating margin was 26 6% in the year ended December 31, 2012 as compared to 24 3% in the year ended December 31, 2011

In our Energy Systems and Controls segment, net sales for the year ended December 31, 2012 increased by $48 million or 8% over the year ended December
31,2011 Organic sales increased 7% while acquisitions added $19 milhon, or 3% The 1ncrease in organic sales was pnmanly due to increased demand m
mdustnal process and nuclear plant inspection end markets The 1mpact from foreign exchange was a negative 2% Gross margin was 56 3% in the year
ended December 31, 2012, compared to 55 5% 1 the year ended December 31, 2011, duc to operating leverage from higher sales volume SG&A expenses as
a percentage of net sales were 28 4% as compared to 29 1% 1n the prior year due to operating leverage from higher sales volume Operating margin was 27 8%
m the year ended December 31, 2012 as compared 10 26 4% (n the year ended December 31, 2011

Net sales for our Industnial Technology segment increased by $58 mmilion or 8% for the year ended December 31, 2012 over the year ended December 31,
2011 The increase was due to broad-based growth in nearly all businesses in the segment, with particutar strength 1n our matenals testing business and flwmd
handling businesses, offset i part by a negative 2% impact from foreign exchange Gross margin was 51 6% for the year ended December 31, 2012 as
compared to 49 8% in the year ended December 31, 2011 due to operating leverage on higher sales volume as well as a $5 5 m:llion one-time reduction to cost
of goods sold at one of our businesses This reduction 15 due to the cumulative effect of an accounting system error which caused the cost of goods sold to be
overstated for several years by quarterly and annually immatenal amounts  SG&A expenses as a percentage of net sales were 20 8%, as compared to 21 5%
n the pnior year, due pnmanly to operating leverage on hugher sales volume The resulting operating profit margin was 30 8% m the year ended December 31,
2012 as compared to 28 2% mn the year ended December 31, 2011

In our RF Technology segment, net sales for the year ended December 31 2012 decreased by $3 mullion over the year ended December 31, 2011 Organic sales
were flat as growth in toll and traffic systems was offset by a large installation project 1n gas network momtonng during 2011 that has since been completed
Gross margin was 52 4% m 2012 as compared to 50 6% n the prior year due to product mix SG&A expenses as a percentage of sales in the year ended
December 31, 2012 wete 26 1%, a decrease from 26 8% in the pnior year due to lower spending, particularly 1n selling expense related to toll projects

Operating profit margin was 26 3% n 2012 as compared to 23 8% in 2011

Corporate expenses increased by $20 6 million to $77 5 million, or 2 6% of sales, m 2012 as compared to $56 9 millton, or 2 0% of sales, 1n 2011 The
increase was due to $6 5 nulhion of acquisition expense related to the Sunquest acquisition, lugher equity compensation (as a result of higher stock prices) and
other compensation related costs

Interest expense increased $3 9 million, or 6 1%, for the year ended December 31, 2012 compared to the year ended December 31, 2011 The increase 1s due
prnimanly to lugher average debt balances offset in part by lower average interest rates throughout 2012

Other expense for the year ended December 31, 2012 was $2 3 mullion, pnimanly due to foreign exchange losses at our non-U § based companies  Other
income for the year ended December 31, 2011 was $8 1 muthion, which was primanly due to a currency remeasurement gaimn on an intercompany note

Dunng 2012, our effective incoime tax rate was 29 6% versus 29 4% in 2011 This increase was due to a decrease in R&D credits
At December 31, 2012 the functional currencies of our Canadian and most of our European subsidianes were stronger agamst the US dollar compared to
currency exchange rates at December 31, 2011 The net result of these changes led to a pre-tax increase tn the foreign exchange component of comprehensive

earnings of $24 5 milhion m the year ended December 31, 2012 Approximately $12 7 millton of this amount retated to goodwall and 1s not expected to directly
affect our projected future cash flows For the entire year of 2012, operating profit decreased by 1 3% due to fluctuations in nen-U S cumencies

The following table summanzes our net order information for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 (dollar amounts 1n thousands)

2012 2011 change
Industnal Technology £ 783,362 § 767,020 21%
Energy Systems and Controls 634,051 608,538 42
Medical and Scientific imaging 703,034 612787 147
RF Technology 871,225 834,903 44
Total $ 2,991,672 § 2,823,248 6 0%

The increase n orders was due to intemal growth of 2%, as well as orders from acqusitions which added $124 mullion Our Industnal Technology, Energy
Systems and Controls and RF Technelogy segments experienced strong internal growth throughout 2012 Our Medical and Scientific Imaging segment
expenenced negative :ntemal growth, offset by bookings from recent acquisihions

The following table summanzes order backlog information at December 31, 2012 and 2011 (dollar amounts 1n thousands) We include in backlog only orders
that are expected to be recogmized as revenue within twelve months

2012 2011 change
Industnal Technology $ 131,621 § 141,836 (72)%
Energy Systems and Controls 109,885 120,497 (88)
Medical and Scientific Imaging 234,526 118,609 977
RF Technology 471,185 447,355 53

Total 3 947,217 % 828,297 14 4%




Financial Condihon, Ligudity and Capital Resources

Selected cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011 are as follows (:n millions)

2013 2012 2011
Cash provided by/(used 1n)
Operating activities 3 8026 § 6779 $§ 6016
Investing activities (1,1159y (1,505 6) (275 7)
Financing activitics 403 6 8539 (256 7)

Operating activities - The increase in cash provided by operating activities 1n 2013 was pnmanty due to increased earmmings net of intangible amortization
related to acquisitions and improved receivables collection

Investing activities - Cash used 1o mvesting activities durtng 2013, 2012, and 2011 was primanly for business acqusitions

Financing activities - Cash used in financing activities m all pertods presented was primanily debt repayments as well as dividends paid to stockholders
Cash provided by financing activities during all periods presented was primanily debt borrowings for acquisitions parhally offset by debt payments made
using cash from operations

Net working capital (current assets, excluding cash, less total current habihities, excluding debt) was $282 million at December 31, 2013 compared to $308
malhion at December 31, 2012 We acquired net working capital of $12 million through business acquisitions during 2013

Total debt was $2 5 bilion at December 31, 2013 (36 9% of total capital) compared to $2 0 billion at December 31, 2012 (35 4% of 1otal capital) Qur
increased debt at December 31, 2013 compared to December 31, 2012 was due te debt borrowings for acquisitions, partially offset by debt payments made
using cash from operations

At December 31, 2013, we had $250 m:lhon of outstanding borrowings under our $1 5 allion revelving credit facility, $400 million of semor notes due
2017, $800 miihon of senior notes due 2018, $500 mullion of senior notes due 2019, $500 million of semor notes due 2022 and $8 milhion of senior
subordinated convertible notes due 2034 In addition, we had $6 5 mullion of other debt in the form of capital leases and several smaller facilities that allow for
borrowings or the 1ssuance of letters of credit in foreign locations to support our non-U § busimesses We had $41 0 million of outstanding letters of credit at
December 31, 2013, of which $36 0 mallion was covered by our lending group, thereby reducing our remaiming revolving credit capacity commensurately

On June 6, 2013, we completed 2 pubhc offenng of $800 mmillion aggregate principal amount of 2 050% semor unsecured notes duc October 1, 2018 The
notes were 13sued at 99 791% of their principal amount The terms of the notes are descnibed below under the heading "Description of Certamn Indebtedness-
Semior Notes due 2018 " The net proceeds were used 1o pay a portion of the outstanding revolver balance under our revolving credit facility

On August 15, 2013, our $500 mullion of senior notes due 2013 matured, and were repaid using borrowings from our revolving credit facihity

Cash and short-term investments at our foreign subsidianes at December 31, 2013 totaled $386 muilron Repatnation of these funds under current regulatory
and tax law for use 1n domestic operations would expose us to additional taxes We consider this cash to be permanently remnvested We expect existing cash
and cash equivalents, cash generated by our U S operations, our unsecured credit facility, as well as our expected ability to access the capital markets, will be
sufficient to fund operating requirements in the U S for the foreseeable future

We were 1n comphiance with all debt covenants related to our credit facilities throughout the year ended December 31, 2013

Capital expenditures of $42 5 mitlion, $38 4 million and $40 7 mullion were incurred during 2013 2012, and 2011, respectively In the future, we expect
capital expenditures as a percentage of sales to be between 0% and 1 5% of annual net sales

Description of Certain Indebtedness

Senior Unsecured Credit Facility - On July 27, 2012, we entered mto a new unsecured credit facality (the "2012 Facility"), composed of a five.year $1 5
billion revolving credit facility, with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A , as admumistrative agent, and a syndicate of lenders We may also, subject to compliance
with specified conditions, request term loans or additional revolving credit commitments 1n an aggregate amount not to exceed $350 million The 2012 Facility
replaced our previous unsecured credit facility dated as of July 7, 2008 (the "2008 Facility™) Due to the carly termination of the 2008 Facility, we recorded a
$1 0 mullion non-cash debt extinguishment charge, reported as other expense, in the third quarter of 2012 reflecting the unamortized fees associated with the
2008 Facihty At December 31, 2013, there were $250 mllion of outstanding borrowings under the 2012 Facility

The 2012 Facility contains vanous affirmative and negative covenants which, among other things, himit our ability to incur new debt, prepay subordinated
debt, make certamn investments and acquisitions, sell assets and grant liens, make restncted payments (including the payment of dividends on our common
stock) and capital expenditures, or change our line of business We also are subject to financial covenants which require us to limit our consolidated total
leverage ratio and to maintain a consolidated interest coverage rano The most restrictive covenant 1s the consolidated total leverage ratio which 1s lhinited to 3 5

Sentor Notes — Qur senior notes are unsecured senior obhigations of the Company and rank senior in nght of payment wath all of our existing and future
subordinated indebtedness and rank equally 1n nght of payment with all of our existing and future unsecured sentor indebtedness The notes are effectively
subordinated to any of our existing and future secured indebtedness to the extent of the value of the collateral secuning such indebtedness The notes are not
guarantced by any of our subsidianes and are effectively subordinated to all existing and future indebtedness and other Liabilities of our subsidianies




Senior Notes due 2018 — On Junc 6, 2013, we completed a public offering of $800 mullion aggregate principal amount of 2 050% senior unsecured notes duc
October 1, 2018 The notes were 1ssued at 99 791% of their principal amount Net proceeds of $793 5 million were used to pay off a portion of the
outstanding revolver balance under the 2012 Facility

The notes bear interest at a fixed rate of 2 050% per year, payable senm-annually 1n arrears on Apnl 1 and October 1 of each year, begmning October 1, 2013

We may redeem some of all of these notes at any time or from time to time, at 100% of their principal amount, plus a make-whole premium based on a spread
to US Treasury secunties

Semior Notes diie 2017 - In November 2012, we completed a public offering of $400 rithon aggregate principal amount of 1 850% semor unsecured notes
due November 2017 Net proceeds of $397 2 mullion were used to pay off a portion of the outstanding revolver balance under the 2012 Facility

The notes bear interest at a fixed rate of 1 850% per year, payable serm-annually 1n arrears on May 15 and November 15 of each year, beginning May 15,
2013

We may redeem some of all of these notes at any time or from time to time, at 100% of their principal amount, plus a make-whole premium based on a spread
to U § Treasury securities

Senior Notes due 2022 - In November 2012, we completed a pubhic offering of $500 mullion aggregate principal amount of 3 125% sentor unsecured notes
due November 2022 Net proceeds of $496 4 million were used to pay off a portion of the outstanding revolver balance under the 2012 Facility

The notes bear interest at a fixed rate of 3 125% per year payable seri-annually in arrears on May 15 and November 15 of each year, beginning May 15,
2013

‘We may redeem some of all of these notes at any tine or from time to time, at 100% of their principal amount, plus a make-whole premuum based on a spread
to US Treasury securities

Senior Notes due 2019 - In September 2009, we completed a public offenng of $500 million aggregate principal amount of 6 25% semor unsecured notes duc
September 2019 Net proceeds of $496 mullion were used to pay off our $350 milhon term loan orginally due July 2010 and the outstanding revolver balance
under the 2008 Facihity

The notes bear interest at a fixed rate of 6 25% per year, payable semi-annually m arrears on March 1 and September 1 of each year, beginnung March 1,
2010

We may redeem some of all of these notes at any time or from time to time at 100% of their pnncipal amount, ptus a make-whole premium based on a spread
to US Treasury securities

Senior Notes due 2013 - On August 15, 2013, our $500 nullion of senior notes due 2013 matured, and were repaid using revolver borrowings from the 2012
Facility

On August 15, 2013 an aggregate notional amount of $500 mulhon 1n interest rate swaps we had entered into dunng 2009 expired The swaps had been
designated as fair value hedges which had effectively changed our $500 mullion senior notes due 2013 to a vanable-rate obligation at a weighted average spread
of 4 377% plus the 3 month London Interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR")

Serior Subordinated Convertible Notes - In December 2003, we 1ssucd $230 mullion of sentor subordinated convertible notes at an onginal 1ssue discount
of 60 498%. resulting 1n an effective yield of 3 75% per year to matunty Interest on the notes was payable serm-annually, beginming July 15, 2004, until
January 15, 2009, after which cash interest 15 not paid on the notes pnor to matunty unless contingent cash interest becomes payable As of January 15,
2009, interest 1s recogmized at the effcctive rate of 3 75% and represents accrual of original issue discount, excluding any contingent cash ntercst that may
become payable We will pay conungent cash interest to the holders of the notes dunng any six month period commencing after January 15, 2009 :f the
averaye trading price of a note for a five trading day measurement period preceding the apphcable six month penod equals 120% or more of the sum of the
1ssue price, accrued original 1ssue discount and accrued cash interest, 1f any, for such note The contingent cash interest payable per note 1n respect of any six
month penod will equal the annual rate of 0 25% In accordance with this cniternion, centingent interest has been paid for each six month penod since January
15, 2009

The notes are unsecured senior subordinated obhigations, rank jumor to our existing and future semor secured indebtedness and rank equally wath our existing
and future semor subordnated indebtedness

As ongnally 1ssued, each $1,000 pnincipal amount of the notes will be convertible at the option of the holder into 12 422 shares of our common stock (giving
effect to the 2-for-1 stock spln effective August 26, 2005 and subject to further adjustment), 1f (1} the sale price of our common stock reaches, or the trading
price of the notes falls below, specified thresholds, (1) if the notes are calied for redemption or (1) if specified corporate transactions have occurred Upon
conversion, we would have the night to deliver, m hieu of common stock, cash or a combination of cash and common stock On November 19, 2004, we
began a consent sohicitation to amend the notes such that we would pay the same conversion value upon converston of the notes, but would change how the
conversion value 15 paid In lieu of receiving exclusively shares of common stock or cash upon conversion, noteholders would receive cash up to the value of
the accreted principal amount of the notes converted and, at our option, any remainder of the conversion vatue would be paid 1n cash or shares of common
stock The consent solicitation was successfully completed on December 6, 2004 and the amended conversion provisions were adopted

As of September 30, 2005, the semor subordinated convertible notes were reclassified from long-term to short-term debt as the notes became convertible en




October 1, 2005 based upon our common stock trading above the trigger price for at least 20 trading days dunng the 30 consecutive trading-day perod ending
on September 30, 2005

Holders may require us to purchase all or a portion of thetr notes on January 15, 2014, January 15, 2019, January 15, 2024, and January 15, 2029, at
stated prices plus accrued cash interest, 1f any, including contingent cash nterest, 1f any We may only pay the purchase price of such notes 1n cash and not

1n common stock

We may redeem for cash all or a portion of the notes at any ime at redemption prices equal to the sum of the 1ssuc price plus accrued onginal 1ssue discount
and accrued cash interest, if any, including contingent cash interest, 1f any, on such notes to the applicable redemption date

We include in our diluted weighted-average common share calculation an mcrease in shares based upon the difference between our average closing stock price
for the peniod and the conversion pnce of $31 80, plus accretion This 15 caleulated using the treasury stock method

Contractual Cash Obligations and Other Commercial Commitments and Contingencies

The following tables quantify our contractual cash obhgations and commercial commitments at December 31, 2013 (1n thousands)

Coarracrust Faypents Dug fy Fiveal Yooy

rnioa Tl T ans 1ne n? 218 Tbcreater
Lotig-term
dett $ 24583218 83218 $ H 650000 § 800 000 $ 1 000 000
Senror note
tnterest 411,547 70,675 70615 675 69,750 54392 81380
Capital
Icases 6511 2695 2262 1.234 335 5
Operating
lexses 124910 34,978 32,092 25,008 16,452 1520 4,360

Towl £ 2007309 § 120,66 § 105029 § %917 § 236337 § B6LO1T § 1,086,240

Total Atnounts Expiring in Flscal Year
Other Commersial Amount
Commitments C d 2U14 2015 2016 2017 2018 Thereafter

Standby letters of credit and bank
guarantces 3 40980 $ 30279 $ 5813 % 932 § 419§ 114§ 1,423

1 We have excluded $26 9 million related to the Lability for uncertain tax positions from the tables as the current portion ts not matenal, and we are not able to reasonably estimate the
timing of the long-tenn pertion of the hability See Note 7 of the notes to Consolidated Financial Statemtents

At December 31, 2013, we had outstanding surety bonds of $410 million

At December 31, 2013 and 2012, we did not have any relationships with unconsolidated entities or financial partnerships, such as entines often referred to as
structured finance or special purpose entities, which would have been established for the purpose of facilitating off-balance sheet arrangements or other
contractually nasrow or limited purposes

We beligve that internally generated cash flows and the remaining availability under our credit facihties will be adequate to finance normal operating
requirements and future acquisition achivities Although we maintain an active acquisition program, any future acquisitions will be dependent on numerous
factors and 1t 15 not feasible to reasonably estimate 1f or when any such acquisithons will occur and what the impact wall be on our activities, financial
conchition and results of operatrons We may also explore alternatives to atiract additienal capital resources

We antictpate that our businesses will generate positive cash flows from operating activities, and that these cash flows will permit the reduction of currently
outstanding debt 1n accordance with the repayment schedule However, the rate at whach we can reduce our debt during 2014 {and reduce the assocated mterest
expense) will be affected by, among other things, the financing and operating requirements of any new acquisitions and the financial performance of our
existing companies None of these factors can be predicted with centainty

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

See Note 1 of our notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding the effect of new accounting pronouncements on our financial
statements

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

We are exposed to interest rate nsks on our outstanding revolving credit borrowings, and to foreign currency exchange nsks on our transactions denominated
1n currencies other than the U § dollar We are also exposed to equity market risks pertaiming to the traded pnce of our common stock.

At December 31, 2013, we had a combmation of fixed and floating rate borrowings Our credit facility contans a $1 5 billion variable-rate revolver with
outstanding borrowings of $250 mllion at December 31, 2013 Our $400 mulhion sentor notes due 2017, $800 million semor notes due 2018, $500 mullion
sentor notes due 2019 and $500 millien senior notes due 2022 have fixed interest rates of 1 850%, 2 050% 3 125% and 6 250%, respectively, and our $8
mallion sertor unsecured convertible notes have a fixed interest rate of 3 75% At December 31, 2013, the prevathing market rates for our long-term notes were




between 1 5% higher and 1 6% lower than the fixed rates on our debt instruments

At December 31, 2013, our outstanding vartable-rate borrowings were $250 million of outstanding revolver borrowings, an increase in interest rates of 1%
would increase our annualized interest costs by $2 5 milhon

Several of our businesses have transactions and balances denominated i currencies other than the U S dollar Most of these transactions or balances are
denominated n euros, Canadian dollars, Bntish pounds or Damish krone Sales by compan:es whose functional currency was not the U S dollar were 24%
of our total sales 1n 2013 and 61% of these sales were by compames with a European functional currency The U § dellar was stronger against most of our
non-U § subsidary currencies throughout most of 2013 as compared to 2012, which resulted 1n a decrease in sales of less than | 0% due to foreign currency
exchange If these currency exchange rates had been 10% different throughout 2013 compared to currency exchange rates actually expenenced, the impact on
our net earnings would have been approximately 2 1%

The changes 1n these currency exchange rates relative to the U S dollar at December 31, 2013 compared to currency exchange rates at December 31, 2012
resulted tn a pre-tax decrease th net assets of $17 9 million that was reported as a component of cotnprehensive eammgs $9 5 mulhon of which was atmbuted
to goodwill Goodwill changes from currency exchange rate changes do not directly affect our reported earnings or cash flows

The trading pnice of our common stock influences the valuation of stock award grants and the effects these grants have on our results of operations The stock
pnice also influences the computation of potentially dilutive common stock which includes both stock awards and the premum over the conversion price on
semor subordinated convertible notes to determune diluted earmings per share The stock price also affects our employees' perceptions of programis that involve
our common stock We believe the quantification of the effects of these changing prices on our future earnings and cash flows 1s not readily determmable
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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants
To the Stockholders of Roper Industries, Inc

In our opinion, the accompanying consclidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of earmings of stockholders' equity and comprehensive
earntngs and of cash flows, present fairly, in all matenal respects, the financtal position of Roper Indusines, Inc and :ts subsidianes at December 31, 2013
and December 31, 2012, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the penod ended December 31, 2013 10
conformty with accounting principles generally accepted in the Unuted States of Ammenca In addition, 1n our opimon, the financial statement schedule Listed in
the index appearing under Item 15{a)(2) presents fairly, in all matenat respects, the information set forth therein when read in conjunction with the related
consolidated financial statements  Also 1n our opinion, the Company mamtained, n all matenial respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as
of December 31, 2013, based on entena established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework 1992 1ssued by the Commattee of Sponsoring
Organtzations of the Treadway Commussion (COS0) The Company's management 1s responsible for these financial siatements and financial statement
schedule, for mamntaiming effective internal control over financial reporting and for 1ts assessment of the effectiveness of intemnal control over financial
reporting, mcluded in Management's report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting appeanng under llem 9A Our responsibality 1s to express opintons on
these financial statements, on the financial statement schedule, and on the Company's intemnal control over financial reporting based on our integrated audits
We conducted our audits 1n accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States} Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audits to obtan reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of matenial misstatement and whether effective
internal control over financial reporting was mamtained 1n all matenal respects  Our audits of the financial statements included exarmimng, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and sigruficant estmates made by
management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation  Our audit of internal control over financial reporung included obtaining an
understanding of ntcrnal control over financial reporting, assessing the nsk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed nsk  Our audtts also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary
in the circumstances We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opimions

A company's intemal control over financial reporting 1s a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for extermal purposes 1n accordance wath generally accepted accounting principles A company’s mternal control over
financial reporting 1ncludes those policies and procedures that (1) periain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fawrly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company, (11) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permnt
preparation of financial staternents in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only 1n accordance with authonzations of management and directors of the company, and (1n) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a materal effect on the financial statements

Because of its inherent imitations, internal contro! over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements  Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the nsk that controls may become nadequate because of changes 1n conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the pelicies or procedures may detenorate

As descnibed 1n Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting, management has excluded acquisitions completed dunng 2013 fromits
assessment of mnternal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2013 because they were acquired by the Company in purchase business
combmations during 2013 We have also excluded acquisitions completed dunng 2013 from our audit of internal control over financial reporting These
acquisitions are wholly-owned subsidianes whose total assets and total revenues represent | 3% and 2 3%, respectively, of the related consolidated financial
statement amounts as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013

/s/ PncewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Tampa, Flonda
February 21, 2014




Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts recenvable, net

inventories, net

Deferred taxes

Unballed revervables

Other current assets
Total current assets

Property, plant and equipment, net
Goodwall
Other intangible assets, net
Deferred taxes
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Accounts payable
Acerued compensation
Deferred revenue
Cther acerued Liabihines
Income taxes payable
Deferred taxes
Current portion of long-term debt net
Total current liabilities

ROPER INDUSTRIES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2013 and 2012
(in thousands except per share data)

Long-term debt, net of current porhon

Deferred taxes
Other habihnes
Total habihnes

Commutments and contingencies (Note 12)

Stockholders' equity

Preferred stock, $0 01 par value per share, 1,000 shares authonzed none outstanding
Common stock, $0 01 par value per share 350,000 shares authonzed, 101,276 shares
issued and 99,312 outstanding 2t December 31, 2013 and 100 588 shares 1ssued and
98 604 cutstanding at December 31 2012

Additiona! pard-1n capital
Retamed earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive carmings
Treasury stock, 1,964 shares at December 31, 2013 and 1,984 shares at December 31

2012
Total stockholders’ equity

Total habililies and stockholders’

2013 2012

s 459,720 § 370,590
519,075 526,408

204,923 150,367

64,464 41,992

86,945 72,193

38,210 43,492

1,373,337 1,245,542

117,310 110,397

4,549,998 3,868,857
2,039,136 1,698,867

28,773 78.644

76,421 68,797

s 5,184,981 § 7,071,104
$ 150,313 § 138 340
107 953 110,724

209,332 185,912

153,712 128,351

4275 .

6,490 3,868

11,016 519,015

643,091 1086210

2,453,836 1,503,107

783,805 707278

91,19% 86,783

3971,931 3,383,378

1,03 1,006

1229233 1,158,001
2,959,196 2,489,858

43,083 58,537
(19,475 )

3 {19,676

4213050 3,687 726

equity s 8,184,951 § 7,071,104

See accompanying notes to consohdated financial statements




ROPER INDUSTRIES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS
Years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011
(Dollar and share amounts i thousands except per share data)

Years ended December 31,
2013 2012 2011

Net sales s 3238128 § 2993489 % 2797 089
Cost of sales 1,355,200 1,321,772 1,281,525
Ghoss profit 1,882,928 1.671.717 1,515,564
Selhng gencral and admimistrative cxpenses 1 040 567 914,130 855 025
Income from operations 842,361 757,587 660,539
[nterest cxpense net 88,039 67,525 63,648
Loss on extingmshment of debt - 1,043 .
Other mcome/{expense) net (152} (2,338} 8096
Earmmgs before income taxes 754,130 686,681 604 987
Income taxes 215,837 203,321 177,740
Net camngs s 538,293 $ 483360 § 427247
Eanungs per share

Bauc s 543 % 495 % 445

Dituted $ 537 § 486 $ 434
Weighted-average common shares outstandmg

Basic 99,123 97,702 95,959

Diluted 100 209 99,558 98,386

See accompanymg noles to consolidated finaneial statements




ROPER INDUSTRIES, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Years ended December 31 2013 2012 and 2011

{in thousands)
Years ended December 31,
2013 1012 2011

Net carngs 3 5382931 % 483,360 % 427247
Other comprebensive mcoms, net of tax

Foreign currency translation adjustments (15454 23,633 (10,178

Unrecogmzed petision gam - 1104 -
Total other comprehensive income/{loss) net of tax (15,454 24,737 {10,178
Comprehensive mcome $ 522,838 § 508097 § 417,069

S¢e panying noles to lidated financial statemients




ROPER INDUSTRIES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Balances at December 31 2010
Net earnings
Stock option exerciscs
Treasury stock sold
Currency translation adjustments net of $866 tax
Stock based compensation
Restncted stock activity
Stock option tax benefit, net of shortfalls
Conversion of seor subordmated convertible notes
Dividends declared ($0 47 per share)

Balances at December 31 2011

Net earnings
Stock option exercises
Treasury stock sold
Currency translation adjustraents, net of $907 tax
Stock based compensation
Restncted stock actrvity
Stock option tax benefit, net of shortfalls
Conversion of seter subordmated convertible notes
Deferred penston gain
Dhvidends declared (30 58 per share)
Balances at December 31, 2012

Net cartungs
Stock ophion exercises
Treasury stock sold
Currency translation adjusiments, net of $2,406 tax
Stock based compensation
Restnicted stock activaty
Stock option tax benefit, net of shortfalls
Converston of senior subordinated convertible notes
Dradends declared (3¢ 70 per share)

Balances at December 31 2013

Years ended December 31 2013, 2012 and 2011
(in thousands, except per share data)

Common Stock Accomulated
other Total
Addittonal pald-in comprehensive stockholders'
Shares Amount capital Retained earnings earnings Treasury stock equity
95 088 $ 971 § 1,045,286 § 1.680.849 § 43,978 § (20,177 § 2,750 907
- - - 427247 - - 427 247
B38 8 28 159 - - . 28,167
29 - 1,82} - - 283 2,104
- - - - (10,178) - (10 178)
- - 30,906 - - . 30,906
268 3 (6,008) - - - (6,005)
- - 12,684 - - - 12,684
456 4245 - - - 4,250
- - - (44,986} - - (44,986)
96,679 3 987 § 1,117,093 $ 2,063,110 § 33,800 § {19,894 § 3,195.096
. - - 483 360 - - 483 360
1,389 14 56,086 - - - 56,100
22 - 1,977 - - 218 2195
- - - - 23633 - 23633
- B 319 808 - - - 39,808
187 2 {18,424) - - - (18,422)
- - 30,840 - - - 30,840
27 3 (69,379) - - - {69,376}
. - - - 1,104 - 1,104
. - - {56.612) - - {56 612)
98,604 § 1006 § 1,158001 $ 2489858 § 58 537 3 {19,676} $ 3 687 726
- - - 538,293 - - 538,293
a3 a 23,995 - - - 23,999
20 - 2,248 - - 201 2,449
- - - - (15,454 - (15,454)
- - 53417 - - - 53,417
254 3 (16,046) - - - (16,043)
- - 16,000 - - - 16,000
- - (8,382) - - - (8,382)
- - - (68.955) - - (68,955)
99,312 § 1,013 § 1229233 § 295919 § 43083 § {19,475} § 4,213 050

See sccompanyng notes to consolidated financial stetements




ROPER INDUSTRIES, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years ended Decernber 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011

(in thousands)
Years ended December 31,
2013 2012 2011
Cash flows from opcrating activities
Net eamings s 538293 ¢ 483,360 § 427247
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to cash flows from operating
actvities
Depreciation and amortization of groperty, plant and equipment 37,756 37,888 36,780
Amortization of mtangible assets 151434 116,860 193,363
Amortization of deferred financing costs 3,918 2,399 2,362
Non-cash stock compensation 53,133 40,773 31 730
Changes in operating assets and habilities, net of acquired
businesses
Accounts recervable 32 860 (16,455) (33,333
Inventones (12,687) 18,361 {23,033
Unbnlled recewvables (14 754y (5,122y 11,759
Accounts payable and accrued habilities 23305 9.209 24,347
Incomc taxes (6,427 (15,988 14,526
Other, net (4,218) 6,567 5,870
Cash provided by operating activities 802,553 677,852 601 618
Cash flows from mvesting activitics
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired {1,074 413} (1 467 772} (233 5940
Capital expenditures (42 528) (38 405) {40,702)
Proceeds fromn sale of assets 2174 1,315 1,990
Other net {1,096) (683) {3 443
Cash used m mvesting activities (1.115.863) (1,505 545) (275,749
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from semor notes 800,000 900,000 -
Payment of zemor notes (500,000) - -
Borrowings/{payments) under revolving hine of credit, net 150,000 100,000 (230 000)
Pnncipal payments on convertible notes (3,702) (57.304) {2645T
Debt 1ssuance costs [« AIY)] (12,213) -
Cash dividends to stockholders (49 092) (69 903) (42 090)
Treasury stock sales 2449 2,195 2,104
Stock award tax excess windfall benefit 11,709 30747 12 664
Proceeds from stock based compensation, net 7,944 37,679 28,167
Redemption premium on converitble debt 9.124) (76,641} -
Other 1166 (690) (1,067
Cash provided by/(used m) financing activities 403,633 853,870 {256,679
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash (1,193) 6,312 {1,483)
Net inerease 1n cash and cash equivalents 89,130 32,489 67,707
Cash and cash equivalents beginnmg of year 370,590 338,101 270,394
Cash and cash equivalents end of year s 459720 % 370,590 § 338,101
Supplemental disclosures
Cash paid for
Interest $ 94 648 $ 67,804 $ 62,840
Income taxes, net of refumds recerved $ 210,540 § 188,560 $ 150,550
Noncash investing activibies
Net assets of businesses acquired
Fair value of assets, including goodwll $ 1,275,827 §$ 1,824,453 $ 256,589
Liabilities assumed (201,414 (356,681) {22,995
Cash paid, net of cash acquired $ 1,0714413 § 1,467772 § 233,594

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements




ROPER INDUSTRIES, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consohdated Financial Statements
Years ended December 31 2013 2012 and 2011

(1) Summmary of Accounting Policies

Bagis of Presentation - These financial statements present consohidated information for Roper Industries, Inc and its subsidianes ("Roper” or the
"Company"} All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated

Nature of the Busingss - Roper 15 2 diversified growth company that designs, manufactures and distnbutes medical and scientific imaging products and
software, radio frequency ("RF") products, services and applhication software, industrial technology products and energy systems and controls products
and solutions Roper markets these products and services to a broad range of markets, including radio frequency applications, medical, water, energy,
research, education, software-as-a-service ("SaaS")-based information networks, secunty and other niche markets

Agcounts Receivable ~ Accounts recervable are stated net of an allowance for doubtful accounts and sales allowances of $15 0 mullion and $16 0 million
at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively Outstanding accounts receivable balances are reviewed periodically, and allowances are provided at such
tume that management believes 1t 1s probable that an account receivable 1s uncollectible The retums and other sales credit allowance 1s an estimate of
customer returns, exchanges, discounts or other forms of anticipated concessions and 15 treated as a reduction In revenue

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Roper constders highly liquid financial mmstruments with remaming maturities at acquisition of three months or less to be
cash equivalents Roper had no cash equivalents at December 31, 2013 and 2012

Contingencies - Management continually assesses the probability of any adverse judgments or outcomes to 115 potential contingencies Disclosure of the
contingency 1s made if there 15 at least a reasonable possibility that a loss or an additional loss may have been incurred In the assessment of
contimgencies as of December 31, 2013, management concluded that no accrual was necessary and that there were no matters for which there was a
reasonable possibility of a matenal loss

Earnings per Share - Basic earmings per share were calculated using net earnings and the weighted-average number of shares of common stock
outstanding dunng the respective year Diluted carmungs per share were calculated using net earmings and the weighted-average number of shares of
common stock and potential common stock outstanding duning the respective year Potentially dilutive common stock consisted of stock options and the
premoum over the conversion prnice on Roper's sentor subordinated convertible notes based upon the trading price of the Company's common stock The
effects of potential common stock were determined using the treasury stock methed (in thousands)

Years ended December 31,
2013 2012 2011
Basic weighted-average shares outstanding 99,123 97,702 95,959
Effect of potentiai common stock
Common stock awards 891 1,040 1,213
Senitor subordinated convertible notes 195 816 1214
Diluted werghted-average shares outstanding 100,209 99,558 98,386

As of and for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011, there were 614,850, 547,591 and 760,000 outstanding stock options, respectively,
that were not included 1o the deternunation of diluted carmings per share because domng so would have been antndilutive

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements i conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 1n the Umited States requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and hiablittes and the disclosure of contingent assets and habihihies Actual
results could differ from those estimates

Foreign Currency Translation and Transactions - Assets and liabiliies of subsidianes whose functional currency 1s not the U S dollar were translated at
the exchange rate 1n effect at the balance sheet date, and revenues and expenses were translated at average exchange rates for the penod 1n which those
entiies were inctuded in Roper’s financial results  Translation adjustments are reflected as a component of other comprehensive income  Foreign currency
transaction gains and losses are recorded 1n the income statement as other income/(expense) The gam or loss included 1n pre-tax income was a net loss of
$3 9 rmlhion for the year ended December 31, 2013, a net loss of $2 8 mullion for the year ended December 31, 2012 and a net gain of $6 9 mullion for
the year ended December 31, 2011

Goodwill and Other Intangibles - Roper accounts for goodwill 1n a purchase business combination as the excess of the cost over the esumated fair value of
net assets acquired Business combinations can also result in other intangible assets being recogmzed Amortization of intangible assets, 1f applicable,
occurs over their estimated useful ives Goodwall, which 1s not amortized, 1s tested for impairment on an annual basis (or an interim basis 1f an event
occurs or crrcumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of a reporting umit below its carrying value) using a two-step
process The first step of the process utilizes both an income approach (discounted cash flows) and a market approach consisting of a comparable public
company earmings multiples methodology to estumate the fair value of a reporting unit  To determine the reasonableness of the estimated fair values the
Company reviews the assumptions to ensure that neither the income approach nor the market approach provides sigmificantly different valuations I the
estimated fair value exceeds the carrying value, no further work 15 required and no rmpairment loss 1s recognized If the carrying value exceeds the
estimated fair value, the goodwill of the reporting unit is potenhally impaired and then the second step would be completed 1n order to measure the
impairment loss by calculating the imphed fair value of goodwall by deducting the fair value of all tang:ble and mmtangible net assets (including
unrecogmzed mtangible assets) of the reporting umit from the fair value of the reporting umit  If the imphied fair value of goodwill 15 less than the carrying
value of goodwll, a non-cash impairment loss would be recogmzed




Key assumptions uscd in the mcome and market methodologies are updated when the anatysis 1s performed for cach reporting umt  Vanous assumptions
are utilized including forecasted operating results, strategic plans, economuc projections, anticipated future cash flows, the weighted-average cost of
capital, comparable transactions, market data and earmings multiples The assumptions that have the most sigmficant effect on the fair value
calculations are the anticipated future cash flows, discount rates, and the earmings multiples  While the Company uses reasonable and tmely information
to prepare 1ts cash flow and discount rate assumptions, actual future cash flows or market condittons could differ sigmificantly resulting in future
impairment charges related to recorded goodwill balances

The Company has 28 reporting umits with mdividual goodwill amounts ranging from zero to $988 mullion  The Company concluded that the fair value
of cach of 1ts reporting untts was 1n excess of its carrymng value with no impairment tndicated as of December 31 2013 However, the fair vatue of one of
the reporting units in the RF Technology segment was less than 5% above the carrying value at December 31, 2013 using the discounted cash flow
methodology The Company believes the market value of this umt to be significantly in excess of its carrymng value based upon observed market data

Negative industry or economuc trends, disruptions to its business, actual results sigmficantly below expected results unexpected sigmficant changes or
planned changes in the use of the assets, divestitures and market capitahzation dechines may have a negative effect on the fair value of Roper's reporting
umts

The following events or circumstances would be considered to deternune whether intenm testing of goodwill would be required

»  asigruficant adverse change 1n legal factors or in the business chimate,

o anadverse action or assessment by a regulator

« unanticipated competition,

» aloss of key personnel,

s amore-likely-than-not expectation that a reporting unit or a stgmificant portion of a reporting umt will be sold or otherwise disposed of

o the teshing for recoverability under the Imparment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets of a sigmficant asset group within a reporting unit, and
« recogmtion of a goodwill impaiment loss in the financial statements of a subsidiary that 15 a component of a reporting unat

Business combmations can also result i other intangible assets being recogmzed Amortization of mtangible assets, if applicable, occurs over their
estimated useful lives Trade names that are determined to have an indefimite useful economic hfe are not amortized, but separately tested for impairment
duning the fourth quarter of the fiscal year or on an intenm basis 1f an event occurs that indicates the fair value 1s more likely than not below the carrymg
value Roper conducts these reviews for all of 1ts reporting unuts using the relief-from-royalty method, which management believes to be an acceptable
methodology due to its common use by valuations specialists 1 determinung the fair value of intangible assets  This methodology assumes that, 1n lieu of
ownership, a third party would be willing to pay a royalty in order to explont the related benefits of these assets The fair value of each trade name 15
determined by applying a royalty rate to a projection of net sales discounted using a risk adjusted rate of capital Each royalty rate 1s determuned based on
the profitability of the reporting unit to which 1t relates and observed market royalty rates Sales growth rates are determined after considenng current and
firrure economic conditions, recent sales trends, discussions with customers, planned iming of new product launches or other vanables

The assessment of fair value for impairment purposes requires sigmficant judgments to be made by management Although forecasts are based on
assumptions that are considered reasonable by management and consistent with the plans and estimates management 15 using to operate the underlymg
businesses, there 1s sigmificant judgment 1 deternining the expected results attnbutable to the reporting units  Changes 1n estimates or the application of
alternative assumptions could produce sigiuficantly different results No impatrment resulted from the annual reviews performed m 2013

Roper evaluates whether there has been an imparment of 1dentifiable intangible assets with definite useful economic lives, or of the remaining lLife of such
assets, when certain indicators of impairment are present In the event that facts and circumstances indicate that the cost or remaiming perod of
amortization of any asset may be impaired, an evaluation of recoverability would be performed If an evaluation is required, the estimated future gross,
undiscounted cash flows associated with the asset would be compared to the asset's carrying amount to determme 1f a wnite-down to fair value or a
revision in the remaining amortization penod is required

Impaigment of Long-Lived Assets - The Company determines whether there has been an imparrment of long-ived assets, excluding goodwill and
dentifiable ntangible assets that are determined to have indefinite useful econormic hives, when certain indicators of impairment are present In the event
that facts and cireumnstances mdicate that the cost or hife of any long-hved assets may be impaired, an evaluation of recoverability would be performed If
an e¢valuation 15 required, the estmated future gross, undiscounted cash flows associated with the asset would be compared to the asset's carrying amount
to determine 1f a write-down to fair value or revision to remaining life 1s required Future adverse changes 1n market conditions or poor operating results of
underlying long-lived assets could result in losses or an inability to recover the carrying value of the long-lived assets that may not be reflected in the
assets’ current carrying value, thereby possibly requinng an impairment charge or acceleration of depreciation or amortization expense in the future

Income Taxes - Roper1s a U § -based multational company and the calculation of 1ts worldwide provision for income taxes requires analysis of many
factors, including income tax systems that vary from country to country, and the Umted States’ treatment of hon-U S cammings The Company provides
US income taxes for unremitted earmings of foreign subsidiaries that are not considered permanently reinvested overseas As of December 31 2013, the
amount of earmings of foreign subsidianes that the Company considers permanently reinvested and for which deferred taxes have not been provided was
approximately $939 mullion Because of the availability of U S foreign tax credits, 1t 15 not practicable to determine the U S federal income tax liability
that would be payable 1f such eamings were not reinvested indefinitely

Although 1t 15 the Company's intention 1o permanently remnvest these earmngs indefinitely there are certain events that would cause these earmings to
become taxable These events include, but are not limited to, changes tn U S tax laws, dividends paid between foreign substdianes in the absence of
Section 954(c)(6) of the Internal Revenue Code ("IRC"), foreign subsidiary guarantees of U S parent debt and the hiquidation of foresgn subsidianies or
actual distributions by foreign subsidianes into a U § affiliate

The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements only those tax positions deterrmined to be “more likely than not” of being sustained upon




examnation based on the techmical ments of the positions  Interest and penalties related to unrecogmized tax benefits are classified as a component of
INcome 1ax expense

The Company records a valuation allowance to reduce its deferred tax assets if, based on the weight of avarlable evidence, both posiuve and negative, for
each respective tax junsdictions, 1t 1s more likely than not that some portion or all of such deferred tax assets will not be realized Available evidence
which 15 considered 1n determuning the amount of valuation allowance required includes, but ts not limited to, the Company's estimate of future taxable
icome and any apphcable tax-planning strategies

Certain assets and habilites have different bases for financial reporting and income tax purposes Deferred income taxes have been provided for these
differences at the tax rates expected to be pard

Interest Rate Risk - The Company manages interest rate nsk by maintaming a cornbination of fixed- and vanable-rate debt, which may include interest
ratc swaps to convert fixed-rate debt to vanable-rate debt, or te convert vanable-rate debt to fixed-rate debt Interest rate swaps are recorded at fair value
the balance sheet as an asset or hability, and the changes in fair values of both the swap and the hedged item are recorded as interest expense 1 current
earnings There were no interest rate swaps outstanding at December 31 2013

Inventongs - Inventones are vahied at the lower of cost or market Cost 1s determined using the first-in, first-out method The Company writes down 1ts
ventory for esimated obsclescence or excess inventory equal to the difference between the cost of inventory and the estimated market value based upon
assumptions about future demand and market conditions

Other Comprehensive Income - Comprehensive income includes net earmings and all other non-owner sources of changes 1 a company's net assets

Product Warranties - The Company sells certain of its products to customers with a product warranty that allows customers to return a defective product
dunng a specified warranty peniod following the purchase in exchange for a replacement product, repair at no cost to the customer or the 1ssuance of a
credit to the customer The Company accrues its estmated exposure to warranty claims based upon current and historical product sales data, warranty
costs incurred and any other related information known to the Company

Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation and Amnortization - Property, plant and equipment 13 stated at cost less accurnulated depreciation and
amortization Depreciation and amortization are provided for using pnincipally the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as
follows

Buildings 20-30 years
Machinery 8-12 years
Other equipment 3-5 years
Recently Released Accounting Propouncements - The Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") establishes changes to accounting principles under

GAAP n the form of accounting standards updates ("ASUs") to the FASB's Accounting Standards Codification The Company considers the
apphicability and impact of all ASUs Any ASUs not Listed below were assessed and determuned to be either not apphcable or arc expected to have an
mmatenal impact on the Company's results of operations, financial position or cash flows

In July 2012, the FASB 1ssued an amendment to accounting rules related to the testing of indefinite-lived intangibles  The new accounting rules permit an
entity to first assess qualiative factors to determine 1f 1t 15 more hkely than not that an mdefinte-lived asset 1s imparred as a basis for determining whether
1t 15 necessary to perform the quantitative impatrment test presctibed under current accounting rules  Roper adopted this guidance on January 1, 2013
The gumdance did not have an impact on the Company's results of operations, financial positien or cash flows

Research and Development - Research and development ("R&D") costs include salanes and benefits, rents, supplies, and other costs related to products
under development Research and development costs are expensed 1n the period mcurred and totaled $145 7 million, $125 9 million and $121 7 million
for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively

Revenue Recognition - The Company recognizes revenue when all of the following critena are met

persuasive evidence of an armangement exists,

deltvery has occurred or services have been rendered,

the seller's pnce to the buyer 15 fixed or deternunable, and
collectibality 1s reasonably assured

In addition, the Company recogmizes revenue from the sale of product when title and nsk of loss pass to the customer, which 1s generally when product 1s
shtpped The Company recognizes revenue from services when such services are rendered or, if applicable, upon customer acceptance Revenues under
certain relanvely long-term and relanvely large-value construction projects are recogmzed under the percentage-of-completion method using the ratio of costs
incurred to total estimated costs as the measure of performance The Company recognized revenues of $205 0 nullion, $145 5§ milhon and $151 5
rilion for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively, using this method Estimated losses on any projects are recogmzed as soon
a5 such losses become known

Capitalized Software - The Company accounts for capitahzed software under applicable accounting guidance which, among other provistons, requires
capitahization of certam internal-use software costs once certamn cnitena are met  Cverhead, general and administrative and training costs are not
capitalized Capitalized software was $8 0 rmillion and $10 9 million at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively

Stock-Based Compensation - The Company recogmzes expense for the grant date fair value of 1ts employee stock awards on a straight-line basis (or, 1n
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the case of performance-based awards, on a graded basis) over the employee's requisite service penod {generally the vesting period of the award) The fair
value of option awards 1s estimated using the Black-Scholes option valuanton model The Company presents the cash flows resulting from the tax
benefits ansing from tax deductions m excess of the compensation cost recogntzed for stock award excreises (excess tax benefits) as financing cash flows

Busines: 151t3

2013 Acquisitions — Duning the year ended December 31, 2013, Roper completed two business combinations  The results of operattons of the acquired
compames have been included in Roper's consolidated results since the date of each acquisinon Supplemental pro forma information has not been
provided as the acquisitions did not have a matenal impact on Roper's conschidated results of operations mdividually or in aggregate

On May 1, 2013, Roper acquired 100% of the shares of Managed Health Care Associates, Inc {("MHA™, 1n a $1 0 ballion all-cash transaction MHA 15 a
leading provider of services and technologres to support the diverse and complex needs of alternate site health care providers whe deliver services outside
of an acute care hospital setting The acquisition of MHA complements and expands the Company's medical software and services platform MHA 1s
reported in the Medical & Scientific Imaging segment

The foliowing table (1n thousands) summanzes the fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisiion The allocation of
the purchase price 15 considered preliminary pending tax-related adjustiments

Current assets $ 59,813
Identifiable mtangibles 465,500
Goodwll 680,732
Other assets 5,798
Total assets acquired 1.211,843
Current habilities (24,717)
Long-term deferred tax habihty (165,052)
Other habilities (6,524)
Net assets acquired $ 1,015,550

The fair value of current assets acquired also includes an adjustment of $35 0 nulthon for admmstrative fees related to customer purchases that occurred
prior to the acquisition date but not reported to MHA unnl after the acquisiion date In the ordinary course, these admimstrative fees are recorded as
tevenue when reported, however, GAAP accounting for business acquisttions requires the Company to estimate the amount of purchases occurning prior
to the acquisition date and record the fair value of the admimistrative fees to be received from those purchases as an accounts receavable at the date of
acquisitton The Company also recorded a fair value hability of $8 6 million included 1n current hiabilities related to corresponding revenue-share
obligation owed to customers that generated the admimistrative fees  Both of these fair value adjustments were fully amortized as of September 30, 2013

On October 4, 2013, the Company paid $54 milhon in cash to acquire 100% of the shares of Advanced Sensors, Ltd ("Advanced Sensors™), a company
which manufactures and supports o1l-in-water analyzers for the o1l and gas industries, in order to expand the Company's product line  Advanced Sensors
1s reported tn the Energy Systems and Controls segment  The allocation of the purchase pnice 15 considered preliminary pending final intangible asset
valuations and tax-related adjustments The Company recorded $28 million in goodwill and $28 mulhon of other identifiable intangibles in connection
with the acquisition

The majonty of the goodwill related to the 2013 acquusitions 1s not expected to be deductible for tax purposes Of the $493 m:llion of intangible assets
acquired n 2013, $28 million was assigned to trade names that are not subject to amortization The remamng $465 milhon of acquired intangible assets
have a weighted-average useful hife of approximately 19 years The intangible assets that make up that amount include customer relationshups of $451
millien {20 year weighted-average useful life), technology of $12 mullion (7 year weighted-average useful life), and $2 mllion of protective nghts n the
form of non-compete agreements (5 ycar weighted-average useful life)

The Company expensed transaction costs ¢f $3 3 million related to the acquisitions as corporate gencral and administrative expenses, as incurred

2012 Acquisitions — Duning the year ended December 31, 2012, Roper completed six business combinations  The results of operations of the acquired
compames have been included in Roper's consolidated results since the date of each acquisition

The largest of the 2012 acquisitions was Sunquest Information Systems, Inc ("Sunquest"), a leading provider of diagnostic and laboratory software
solutions to healthcare providers Roper acquired 100% of the shares of Sunquest on August 22, 2012, 1n a $1 416 billion all-cash transaction The
Company acquired Sunquest 1o order to complement and expand its medical platform Sunquest 1s reported in the Medical & Scientific Imaging
segment

The Company cxpensed iransaction costs of $6 7 million related to the acquisition as corporate general and administrative expenses, as incurred

The following table (1n thousands) summarizes the fair values of the assets acquired and habilities assumed at the date of acquisition

Current assets 3 96,883
Identifiable intangibles 669,000
Goodwll 987,881
Other assets 2,694
Total assets acquired 1,756,458
Deferred revenue (83,065)

Other current liabthties (18,762}
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Long-term deferred tax labiliny (238,651)
Net assets acquired 3 1,415,980

The majonty of the goodwill 15 not expected to be deductible for tax purposes  Of the $669 rullion of acquired intangible assets acquired, $98 million
was assigned to trade names that are not subject to amortization The remammng $571 million of acquired intangible assets have a weighted-average useful
hfe of 18 years The intangible assets that make up that amount include customer relanonships of $460 mullion (20 year weighted-average useful life) and
software of $111 mullion (12 year weighted-average useful Iife)

Roper's results for the year ended December 31, 2012 included results from Sunquest between August 22, 2012 and December 31, 2012 In that penied,
Sunquest contributed $69 4 million 1n revenue and $8 8 million of carmngs (inclusive of deal-related costs) to Roper’s results  The following unaudited
pro forma summary presents consolidated information as 1f the acquisition of Sunquest had occurred on January |, 2011 (amounts in thousands, except
per share data)

Pro forma
Year ended December 31,
2012 2011
Sales b 3130407 § 2,967,415
Net income 521.141 454,059
Eamings per share, basic 533 473
Earmings per share, diluted 523 462

Pro forma earnings for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 were adjusted by $50 7 rmlhon and $9 2 mulhon, respectively, for non-recurring
acqusition and other costs Adjustments were alse made to pro forma earmings for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 for recurring changes in
amortization, tnterest expense and taxes related to the acquisition

Duning the year ended December 31, 2012, Roper completed five other acquisitions which were immaterial The aggregate purchase price of these
acquisitions totaled $62 million of cash  The Company recerded $43 mullion in other identifiable mtangibles and $16 million m goodwall in connection
with these acquisitions The Company expensed transaction costs of $1 mallion related to these acquisitions as corporate general and admimistrative
expenses, as incurred Supplemental pro forma information has not been provided as the acquisitions did not have a matertal impact on Roper's
consolidated results of operations individually or m aggregate

The mayonity of the goodwill recorded for these five compantes 1s not expected to be deductible for tax purposes  Of the $43 million of intangible assets
acquired, $! milhon was assigned to trade names that are not subject to amortizatton The remaining $42 mullion of acquired intangible assets have a
werghted-average useful ife of 7 years The intangible assets that make up that amount include customer relationships of $17 mullien (7 year weighted-
average useful Iife), protective nghts and patents of $16 mulhon (7 year weighted-average useful hfe) and unpatented technology of $8 nullion (8 year
weighted-average useful hife),

2011 Acquusitions - Duning the year ended December 31, 2011, Roper completed three business combrnations  The results of operations of the acquired
compames have been included 1n Roper’s consolidated results since the date of each acquisition  Supplemental pro forma information has not been
provided as the acquisitions did not have a matenal mpact on Roper's consohdated results of operations individually or in aggregate

The aggregate purchase pnce of 2011 acquisitions totaled $234 mullion of cash  The Company recorded $91 mullion 1n other identifiable intangibles and
$149 mullion in goodwll in connection with these acquisiions  The majority of the goodwill 15 not expected to be deductible for tax purposes The
Company expensed transaction costs of $2 2 million related to these acquisitions, as incurred

On June 3, 2011, Roper acquired 100% of the shares of NDI Holding Corp ("Northern Digital”), a provider of 3-D measurement technology for medical
applications in computer-assisted surgery and computer-assisted therapy Roper acquired Northern Dugital as an addition to its medical platform, and 11 15
reported in the Medical and Sciennfic Imaging segment

On Seplember 26, 2011, Roper acquired 100% of the shares of Unuted Controls Group, Inc ("UCG™), a manufacturer of control systems mn the o1l and
gas industry UCG was acquired as an addition to our existing process control systems businesses, and 1s reported it the Energy Systems and Centrols
segment

On December 1, 2011, Roper acquured 100% of the shares of Trmuty Integrated Systems Ltd ("Tnmty"), a specialist provider of requirements capture,
safety hifecycle management and engineening software tools, and safety and control system solutions to the ou and gas, mndustnial process and control
markets Trinty was acquired as an addition to our existing process control systems businesses, and 1s reported 1n the Energy Systems and Controls
segment

Of the $91 million of ntangible assets acquired in 2011, $3 million was assigned to trade names that are not subject to amortization The remaining $88
milhon of acquired intangible assets have a weighted-average useful hife of approximately 11 years The intangible assets that make up that amount

include customer relationships of $70 million (12 year weighted-average useful life), and unpatented technology of $18 mullion (8 year weighted-average
usgeful Iife)

Inventones

The components of inventories at December 31 were as follows (in thousands)




2013 2012
Raw materzals and supplics $ 127,525 % 121,573
Work 1n process 30,498 29,725
Fintshed products 90,352 81,536
Inventory reserves {43,452} (41,967}
$ 204,923 § 190,867
(4) Property, Planta uipment
The components of property, plant and equipment at December 31 were as follows (in thousands)
2013 2
Land $ 4384 § 4,308
Buildings 79,219 74,609
Machinery and other equipment 310,738 291,004
394,341 369,921
Accumulated depreciation (277,031) (25%,524)
$ 117,310 § 110,397

Depreciation and amorthization expense was $37,756, $37,888 and $36,780 for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively




(5) Goodwi]l and Other Intangible Assets

The carrying value of goodwill by segment was as follows (in thousands)

Industrial Energy Svstems Medical and
Technology and Controls Scientific Imaging RF Technology Total
Balances at December 31, 2011 $ 419,053 % 393,967 § 768,228 § 1.285,178 § 2,866,426
Goodwill acquired - 8,670 999,030 - 1,007,700
Currency translation adjustments 2,702 1,420 5,144 3,395 12,661
Reclassifications and other - - (17,930) (17,930)
Balances at December 31, 2012 b 421,755 §$ 404,057 § 1,772,402 § 1,270,643 § 3,868,857
Goodwill acquired . 27,944 680,732 - 708.676
Currency translation adjustments 3,746 198 (13,345) (76) 9471
Reclassifications and other - 2,498 {4,283) (16,273) (18,058)
Balances at December 31, 2013 3 425,501 $ 434,697 § 2,435,506 § 1,254,294 § 4,549,998

Goodwll acquired dunng the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 was due primanly to the acquisiions of MHA and Sunquest, respectively The
reclassifications and other duning the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 are due pnimarily to immaterial out of period corrections of tax
adjustments for TransCore and 1Trade, respectively, that were not matenal in the current or pnor penods

Other intangible assets were comprised of (in thousands)

Cost Accum. amort. Net book value

Assets subject to amortization

Customer related intangibles $ 1,509,339 § (379,535 § 1,129,804

Unpatented technology 198,609 (97,487 101,122

Software 160,520 (44,256) 116,264

Patents and other protective nghts 40,399 (20,312} 20,087

Trade secrets 1,500 (1,500) -
Assets not subject to amortization

Trade names 331,590 - 331,590
Balances at December 31, 2012 3 2,241,957 § (543,090} $ 1,698,867
Assets subject to amortization

Customer related mtangibles 3 1,936,336 § (464,018} § 1,472,318

Unpatented technology 216,044 (120,091} 95,953

Software 160,618 (58,084) 102 534

Patents and other protective nghts 31,3%4 {21,922) 9472

Trade names 656 (16} 640
Assets not subject to amortization

‘Trade names 358.219 - 358,219
Balances at December 31 2013 $ 2,703,267 § (664,131) § 2,039,136

Amortization expense of other intangible assets was $147 million, $113 million, and $98 million during the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and

2011, respectively Amortization expense 15 expected to be 3150 milhon i 2014, $137 mulhon 1 2015, $134 million 1n 2016, $123 milhion 1n 2017 and
$116 oill:on 1n 2018

(6) Accrued Liabihihes

Accrued habilities at December 31 were as follows (in thousands)

2013 2012
Interest $ 18,285 s 29,537
Customer deposits 21,438 18,738
Commmsstons 12,030 14,372
Warranty 14,336 9,755
Accrued dividend 19,863 -
Rebates 14,104 B
Billings in excess of cost 5,016 7,912
Other 48,640 48 037

$ 153,712 § 128,351




(7) Income Taxes

Eamings before income taxes for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 consisted of the following components (in thousands)

2013 2012 2011
United States 3 517432 % 430,573 § 359,800
Other 236,698 256,108 245,187
3 754,130 § 636 681 $ 604,987

Components of income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 were as follows {in thousands)

2013 2012 2011

Current

Federal § 166430 § 136,860 § 123,310

State 12,577 9,972 14,903

Foreign 40,451 48 403 41,437
Deferred

Federal (1,965) 15,789 1,846

Foreign {1,656) (7,703) (3,756)

3 2153837 § 203,321 % 177,740
Reconcilianons between the statutory federal income tax rate and the effective income tax rate for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 were
as follows
2013 2012 2011
Federal statutory rate 350% 350% 350%
Foreign rate differential @n (39 37
R&D tax credits 05) - 07)
State taxes, net of federal benefit 19 17 17
Foreign tax credit - 24) -
Section 199 deduction (18) (13) (13)
Other, net (19 [ (16)
28 6% 2% 6% 2% 4%

The deferred income tax balance sheet accounts anse from temporary differences between the amount of assets and liabihities recogmized for financial
reporting and tax purposes

Components of the deferred tax assets and habilities at December 31 were as follows (in thousands)

2013 2012
Deferred tax assets
Reserves and accrued expenses ] 119,955 3 63,703
Inventores 10,315 9.171
Net operating loss carmyforwards 35,286 21,161
R&D credits 3.134 6331
Foreign tax credits 425 20,270
Valuation allowance (5,917} -
Total deferred tax assets 3 163.198 $ 120,636
Deferred tax habihities
Reserves and accrued expenses b 20,995 3 10,766
Amortizable intangible assets 826,838 691,536
Plant and equipment 12,423 8,844
Total deferred tax liabiltties 3 860,256 3 711,146

At December 31, 2013, the Company had approximately $35 3 mullion of U S federal net operating loss carryforwards If not utilized, these
carryforwards will expire in years 2023 through 2033 The net operating loss carryforward increased between 2012 and 2013 primarly due to losses
mecurred by 2 U S entity that 1s not a member of the Company's consolidated tax group and therefore not available for offset against the taxable mcome of
other members of the group In a recent acquisition, the consolidated group obtaned federal net operating losses subject to an IRC Section 382 lumtation,
however, the Company expects to utilize the losses 1n their entirety praor to expiration  The Company's state net operating loss carryforwards are
primanly related to Flonda and New Jersey and will expire 1 years 2027 through 2030 1f not utihzed The New Jerscy net operating loss was acquired as
part of a recent acquisition The Company has smaller net operating losses 1n various other states Additionally, the Company has a foreign tax credit
carryforward and a R&D tax credt carryforward

As of December 31, 2013, the Company deternuned that a total valuation allowance of $5 9 million was necessary to reduce U 8 deferred tax assets by
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$2 6 mulhion and foretgn deferred tax assets by $3 3 million, where 1t was more likely than not that seme portion or all of such deferred tax assets will not
be realized As of December 31, 2013, based on the Company's estimates of future taxable income and any applicable tax-planning strategies within
various tax junsdictions, the Company believes that 1t 15 more likely than not that the remaming ner deferred tax assets will be reahized

The Company recogmizes 1n the consohidated financial statements only those tax positions determined to be "more likely than not” of being sustained upon
examination based on the techmcal ments of the positions A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits 15 as follows
{in thousands)

1013 2012 2011
Beginning balance $ 24865 % 19556 § 24,765
Additions for tax positions of prror penods 3,055 1,371 470
Additeons for tax positions of the current perniod 1,639 1,541 2,572
Adduons due to acquisitions 5,026 92,116 -
Reductions for tax positions of prior penods (3,675) (197) (558)
Reductions for tax positions of the current penod
Settlements with taxing authonties - - (4,043)
Lapse of applhicable statute of kmitations (3 986) (6,522) (3,650)
Ending balance $ 26924 § 24865 §$ 19,556

The total amount of unrecogmized tax benefits that, 1f recogmzed, would affect the effective tax rate 13 $25 5 mullion Interest and penalties related to
unrecognized tax benefits are classified as a component of income tax expense and totaled $(0 5) nullion in 2013 Accrued mnterest and penalues were $4 5
mullion at December 31, 2013 and $5 0 million at December 31 2012 Dunng the next twelve months, the unrecognized tax benefits are expected to
increase by a net $1 2 mullion, due mamly to wdentified uncertan tax positions

The Company and 1ts subsidiaries are subrect to U S federal income tax as well as mcome tax of multiple state city and foreign junsdichons The
Company’s federal income tax returns for 2010 through the current penod remain subject to exammanon and the relevant state, city and foreign statutes
vary AtDecember 31, 2013, the Intenal Revenue Service has been and 1s continuing to examine the Company's income tax returns for the years 2010 and
2011 The Company does not expect the assessment of any significant additional tax in excess of amounts reserved

Long-Te t

On July 27, 2012, Roper entered mto a $1 5 bilhon unsecured credit facility (the "2012 Facility") with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N A |, as admimistrative
agent, and a syndicate of lenders, which replaced 1ts pnor unsecured credit facility dated as of July 7, 2008 (the "2008 Facility™) The 2012 Facihty 1s
composed of a five year $1 5 billion revolving credit faciity  Roper may also, subject to compliance with specified conditions, request term: loans or
addmonal revolving credit commitments 1n an aggregate amount not to exceed $350 million At December 31, 2013, there were $250 million of
outstanding borrowings under the 2012 Facility Roper recorded a $1 0 mllion non-cash debt extinguishment charge 1n the third quarter of 2012 related to
the carly termmation of the 2008 Facility This charge reflects the unamortized fees associated with the 2008 Facility and was reported as other expense

The 2012 Facihity contains affirmative and negative covenants which, among other things, lirmt Roper's atalaty to incur new debt, prepay subordinated
debt, make certain investments and acquisitions, sell assets and grant hens, make restricted payments {(inctuding the payment of drvidends on our
common stock) and capital expenditures, or change 1ts hine of business Roper 15 also subject to financial covenants which require the Company to lmut
1ts consoltdated total leverage ratio and to mantain a consohdated nterest coverage ratio The most restrictive covenant 1s the consolidated total leverage
ratio which 1s nited to 3 5

The Company was in compliance with its debt covenants throughout the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

On June 6, 2013, the Company completed a public offering of $800 million aggregate principal amount of 2 050% senior unsecured notes due October 1,
2018 The notes were 1ssued at 99 731% of their pnncipal amount  Net proceeds of §793 5 million were used to pay off a portion of the outstanding
revolver balance under the 2012 Facility

The notes bear mierest at a fixed rate of 2 050% per year, payable semu-annually in amrears on Apnl | and October 1 of each year, beginning October 1,
2013

Roper may redeem some or all of the notes at any time or from time to time, at 100% of their principal amount plus a make-whole premium based on a
spread to U 8 Trezsury sccunties as descrtbed in the indenture relating to the notes

On November 21, 2012, Roper completed a public offering of $400 nullion aggregate principal amount of 1 850% sentor unsecured notes due November
15, 2017 and $500 million aggregate principal amount of 3 125% semor unsecured notes due November 15,2022 The notes bear interest at a fixed rate
of | 850% and 3 125% per year, respectively, payable senu-annually 1n arrears on May 15 and November 15 of each year, beginming May 15, 2013

Roper may redeem some or all of the notes at any nme or from time to time, at 100% of their pnncipal amount plus a make-whole premium based on a
spread to U S Treasury securities as descnibed in the indenture relating to the notes

In September 2009, the Company completed a public offering of $500 mullion aggregate principal amount of 6 25% senior unsecured notes due
September 2019 The notes bear interest at a fixed rate of 6 25% per year, payable semu-annually in arrears on March 1 and Septemnber 1 of each year
beginmng March 1, 2010




Roper may redeern some of all of these notes at any time or from time to time, at 100% of their pnncipal amount, plus a make-whole premium based on a
spread to U S Treasury secunties

The Company's semior notes are unsecured semor obligattons of the Company and rank equally m nght of payment with all of Roper's existing and future
unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness The notes are effectively subordinated to any of its existing and future secured indebtedness to the extent of
the value of the collateral securing such ndebtedness The notes are not guaranteed by any of Roper's subsidaries and are effectively subordinated to all
existing and future mdebtedness and other abilitics of Roper's subsidianes

On August 15, 2013, $500 mllion of seruor notes due 2013 matured, and were repaid using revolver borrowings from the 2012 Facthity

Other debt includes $8 milhion of semor subordinated convertible notes due 2034

Total debt at December 31 consisted of the following (1n thousands)

2013 2012
$1 50 bulizon revolving credut facility $ 250,000 § 100,000
2013 Notes* - 505,087
2017 Notes 400 000 400,000
2018 Notes 800,000 -
2019 Notes 500,000 500,000
2022 Notes 500,000 500,000
Senior Subordinated Convertible Notes 8,270 11,594
Other 6,582 5.441
Total debt 2,464,852 2,022,122
Less current portion 11,016 519,015
Long-term debt $ 2,453,836 $ 1 503 107

*Shown net of faur value swap adjustment of $5 087

The 2012 Facility and Roper's $2 2 billion semor notes and senior subordinated converhible notes provide substantially all of Roper's daily external
financing requuirements The interest rate on the borrewings under the 2012 Facility 1s calculated based upon various recognized mdices plus a margin as
defined 1n the credit agreement At December 31, 2013, Roper's debt consisted of $2 2 bilhon of senior notes, $250 million of outstanding revolver
borrowings and $8 mullion 1n semor subordinated convertible notes In addition, the Company had $6 5 mullion of other debi in the form of capital
leases, several smaller facilities that allow for borrowings or the 1ssuance of letters of credit in foreign locations to support Roper's non-U § businesses
and $41 nullion of outstanding letters of credit at December 31 2013

In December 2003, the Company 1ssued through a public offening $230 nulhon of 3 75% subordinated convertible notes due in 2034 at an onginal 1ssue
discount of 60 498% (the "Convertible Notes") The Convertible Notes are subordmated in right of payment and collateral to all of Roper's existing and
future semor debt  Cash interest on the notes was paid senu-annually until January 15, 2009, afier which interest 15 recogmized at the effective rate of
3 75% and represents accrual of ongmal 1ssue discount, and only contmgent cash mierest may be paid Contingent cash interest may be paid dunng any
s1x month penod 1f the average trading price of a note for a five trading day measurement period preceding the apphcable six month penod equals 120% or
mere of the sum of the 1ssue price, accrued onginal 1ssue discount and accrued cash mterest, 1f any, for such note The contingent cash interest payable
per note 1 respect of any s1x month penod will cqual the annual rate of 0 25% In accordance wath this cniterion, contingent interest has been paid for
each six month peniod since January 15, 2009 Holders receive cash up to the value of the accreted principal amount of the notes converted and, at the
Company’s option, any remainder of the conversion value may be paid in cash or shares of common stock Holders may require Roper to purchase all or
a portion of their notes on January 15, 2014 at a pnce of $475 66 per note, on January 15, 2019 ata pnce of $572 76 per note, on January 15, 2024 at
a price of $689 68 per note, and on January 15, 2029 at a pnce of $830 47 per note, 1n each case plus accrued cash interest, 1f any, and accrued
contingent cash nterest, 1f any The Company may only pay the purchase price of such notes 1n cash and not in common stock In addition, 1f Roper
experiences a change in control, each holder may require Roper to purchase for cash all or a portion of such holder's notes at a price equal to the sum of the
1ssue price plus accrued ongnal 1ssue discount for non-tax purposes, accrued cash interest, 1f any, and accrued contingent cash interest, 1f any, to the
date of purchase

The Convertible Notes are classificd as short-term debt as the notes became convertible on October 1, 2005 based upon the Company's conumon stock
trading above the trigger price for at least 20 trading days during the 30 consecutive trading-day pertods ending on September 30, 2005

At December 31, 2013, the conversion price on the outstanding notes was $474 98 If converted at December 31, 2013, the value would have excecded the
$8 million principal amount of the notes by $22 mulhion and could have resulted in the 1ssuance of 160,974 shares of the Company's common stock

Future matunties of long-term debt dunng each of the next five years ending December 31 and thereafter were as follows (in thousands)

2014 £ 11,016
2015 2,262
2016 1,234
2017 650,335
2018 800,005
Thereafter 1,000,000

$ 2,464,852




(9) Famr Value

(%

(11) 8¢

Roper's debt at December 31, 2013 included $2 2 bilhion of fixed-rate senior notes with the following fair values (in millions)

$400 mullion semor notes due 2017 5 398
$800 milhon seror notes due 2018 787
$500 mithon senior notes due 2019 581
$500 million senior notes due 2022 462

The fair values of the semor notes are based on the trading prices of the notes, which the Company has determined to be Level 2 i the FASB fair value
hierarchy  Short-term debt included $8 rullion of fixed-rate convertible notes which were at fair value duc to the shori-term nature of the notes  Most of
Roper's other borrowngs at December 31, 2013 were at vanous interest rates that adjust relanvely frequently under 1ts credit facility The fair value for
each of these borrowings at December 31, 2013 was estimated to be the face value of these borrowings

On August 15, 2013, an aggregate notional amount of $500 mullion of mterest rate swaps expired The swaps were designated as fair value hedges and
cffectively changed the Company's $500 million semor notes duc 2013 with a fixed interest rate of 6 625% to a vanable-rate obligation at a weighted-
average spread of 4 377% plus LIBOR  The Company had determined the swaps to be Level 2 in the FASB fair valuc hicrarchy  To account for the fair
vatue hedye, the swap was recorded at fair value in the balance sheet as an asset or hability, and the changes 1n fair values of both the interest rate swap
and the hedged semor notes due 2013 were recorded as interest expense The fair value of the swap was an asset balance of $5 8 millien and the
corresponding change 1n the fair value of the notes being hedged was an mcrease of $5 1 million at December 31, 2012 The impact on earnings was
immatenial m the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011

Retirement and er Benefit Plans

Roper maintains eleven defined contnbution retirement plans under the provisions of Section 401(k) of the IRC covenng substantially all U S employees
not subject to collective bargaining agreements Roper partially matches employee contnibutions Costs related to these plans were $16 5 million, $16 4
million and $15 2 milhen for 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively

Roper also mamiams vanous defined benefit retirement plans covenng emiployees of non-U S and certain U S subsidianes and a plan that supplements
certamn employees for the contribution ceiling applicable to the Section 401(k) plans The costs and accumulated benefit obhigations associated wath cach of
these plans were not matenal

k-Based sation

The Roper Industnes, Inc Amended and Restated 2006 Incentive Plan (2006 Plan™) is a stock-based compensation plan used to grant incentive stock
optiens, nonqualified stock options, restricted stock, stock appreciation nghts or equivalent instruments to the Company's employees, officers, directors
and consultants The 2006 Plan replaced the Amended and Restated 2000 Incentive Plan ("2000 Plan™), and no additional grants will be made from the
2000 Plan The number of shares reserved for 1ssuance under the 2006 Plan 1s 14,000 000, plus the 17,000 remaming shares that were available to grant
under the 2000 Plan at June 28, 2006, plus any shares underlying outstanding awards under the 2000 Plan that termnate or expire unexercised, or are
cancelled, forfeited or lapse for any reason subsequent to June 28, 2006 At December 31, 2013, 5,714,062 shares were avmlable to grant

Under the Roper Industries, Inc , Employee Stock Purchase Plan ("ESPP"), all employces in the U S and Canada are eligible t¢ designate up to 10% of
eligible earnings to purchase Roper's common stock at a 5% discount to the average closing price of its common stock at the beginming and end of a
quarterly offening penod Common stock scld to the employees may be exther treasury stock, stock purchased on the open market. or newly 1ssued
shares

Stock based compensation expense for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 was as follows (in millions)

2013 2012 2011
Stock based compensation 3 534 % 40883 317
Tax benefit recognized 1n net income 187 143 111
Windfall tax benefit, net 160 308 127

Stock Options — Stock options are typically granted at prices not less than 100% of market value of the underlying stock at the date of grant Stock
options typically vest over a penod of up to three to five years from the grant date and generally expire seven to ten years after the grant date The
Company recorded $16 9 milhion, $14 8 nullion, and $12 2 million of compensation expense relating to outstanding options during 2013, 2012 and
2011, respectively as a component of corporate and certain segment general and admimstrative expenses

The Company estimates the fair value of 1ts option awards using the Black-Scholes option valuation medel that uses the assumptions noted n the
following table The stock volatlity for each grant 15 measured using the weighted-average of historical daily price changes of the Company's common
stock over the most recent peniod equal to the expected life of the grant The expected term of options granted 15 denved from histoncal data to estimate
ophon exercises and employee terminations, and represents the penod of ime that options granted are expected to be outstanding The nsk-free rate for
penods within the contractual lifc of the ophion 1s based on the U 8 Treasury yield curve mn effect at the time of grant. The weighted-average farr value of
options granted 1n 2013, 2012 and 2011 were calculated using the following weighted-average assumptions




Weighted-average fair value (8)
Risk-free mterest rate {%%)

Average expected option life (years)
Expected volatihty (%)

Expected dividend yield (%%)

2013 2012 2011
3708 3025 2445
0 86 077 191
519 524 534
36 09 3651 3527
0 56 058 060




The following table summanzes the Company's activities with respect to 1ts stock opton plans for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Weighted-avernge

exercise price per Weighted-arerage

Number of shares share contractual term  Aggregate Intrinsic value
Outstanding at January 1, 2012 3,822,662 $5044
Granted 538,100 9527
Exercised (1,389,069) 40 46
Canceled {53,498) 70 01

Quistanding at December 31, 2012 2,918,195 6315 6 52 $ 141,029,378
Granted 601,350 11778
Exercised (424,945) 56 48
Canceled (106,164) 98 74

Outstanding at December 31, 2013 2,988,436 74 00 622 $ 193,279 214

Exercisable at December 31, 2013 1,859,725 $ 5699 484 $£ 151,929,651

The following table summanzes informatien for stock optrons cutstandmy at Decemnber 31,2013
Dutstanding options Exercisable options
Average Average
exercise Aversge remaining exercise
Exercize price Number price life {years) Number price

$ 1409-2817 157,638 $ 2370 02 157.638 $ 2370

2817-4226 126,574 4181 52 126 574 4] 81

4227-5634 1,113,058 5379 44 1,113,058 5379

56 35-7043 96,800 67 88 75 45 300 66 71

7044 -84 52 453,392 74 63 71 278,034 7521

84 53-9860 419,924 94 00 81 130,085 9391

9861-11269 48 700 103 41 86 9.036 103 64

11270-126 77 547,350 11703 92 - -

126 78 - 140 86 25,000 131 54 96 - -

$ 1409-14086 2988436 $ 7400 62 1,859,725 $ 5699

At December 31, 2013, there was $23 7 million of total unrecogmzed compensation expense related to nonvested options granted under the Company's
share-based payment plans That cost 1s expected to be recogmzed over a weighted-average penod of 2 0 years The total intrinsic value of options
exercised in 2013, 2012 and 2011 was $28 8 million, $86 0 milhion and $41 2 million, respectively Cash received from option exercises under all plans

in 2013 and 2012 was $24 0 million and $56 1 milhion, respectively

Restricted Stock Grants - During 2013 and 2012, the Company granted 399,540 and 374,307 shares, respectively, of restricted stock to certamn
employee and director parhicipants under the 2006 Plan Restnicted stock grants generally vest over a pertod of 1 to 3 years The Company recorded $36 5
mlhon, $25 9 mullion and $19 5 mulhon of compensation expense related to outstanding shares of restricted stock held by employees and directors

during 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively A summary of the Company's nonvested shares activity for 2013 and 2012 15 as follows

At December 31, 2013, there was $38 9 mullion of total unrecognized compensation expense related to nonvested awards granted to both employees and
directors under the Company's share-based payment plans That cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average penod of 2 0 years
Unrecogmized compensation expense related to nonvested shares of restncted stock grants 1s recorded as a reduction 1o addittonal paid-1n capital in

Nonvested at December 31, 2011
Granted
Vested
Forferted

Nonvested at December 31, 2012

Granted
Vested
Forfeited
Nonvested at December 31, 2013

stockholder’s equity at December 31, 2013

Employee Stock Purchase Plan - Dunng 2013, 2012 and 2011, parttcipants of the ESPP purchased 20,211, 22,863 and 27,756 shares, respectively,
of Roper's common stock for total consideration of $2 4 mullion, $2 2 qullion. and $2 1 million, respectively All of these shares were purchased from

‘Weighted-avernge
Number of shares fair value

753,811 § 6115
374,307 95 78
(551,051} 64 59
(5,162) 70 56
571,905 § 80 96
399,540 117 74
(373,946} 126 80
(23,649) 124 48
573,850 § 103 44

Roper’s treasury shares The Company had no compensation expense relating to the stock purchase plan dunng 2013, 2012 and 2011

(12) Contingencies




Roper, 1n the ordinary course of business, 1s the subject of, or a party (o, vanous pending or threatened legal actions, including product hability and
employment practices It 1s vigorously contesting all lawswits that, in general, are based upon claims of the kind that have been customary over the past
several years Afier analyzing the Company’s contingent habihities on a gross basis and, based upon past expenence with resolution of 1ts product hability
and employment practices claimns and the hinits of the pnmary, excess, and umbrella habihty insurance coverages that are available with respect to
pending claims, management beheves that adequate provisien has been made to cover any potenttal iability not covered by insurance, ang that the
ultimate hability 1f any, ansing from these actions should not have a matenal adverse effect on the consohdated financial position. results of operations or
cash flows of Roper

Over recent years there has been a sigmificant increase in certan U S states in asbestos-related hitigation claims against numerous mdustnal companies
Roper or its subsidianes have been named defendants 1n some such cases No significant resources have been required by Roper to respond to these cases
and Roper believes 1t has valid defenses to such claims and, if required, intends to defend them vigorously Given the state of these claims 1t 1s not
possible to determine the potential hability, if any

Roper's rent expense was $39 8 million, $26 8 million and $29 7 mllion for 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively Roper's future mumimum property lease
comnutiments are as follows {in millions)

2014 $ 336
2015 285
2016 230
2017 158
2018 73
Thereafler 48

Total $11270

A summary of the Company's warranty accrual activity 15 presented below (in thousands)

2013 2012 2011
Balance, beginning of year $§ 9,755 8 8147 $ 7,038
Additions charged to costs and expenses* 20,387 11,845 8,846
Deductions (15.697)  (10287) (7 716)
Other {109) 50 (21)
Balance, end of ycar $ 14336 § 9,755 % 8147

* Dunng the second quarter of 2013, the Company 1dentified a vendor-supplied component within a refrigeration system valve that did not meet its
quality standards, and 39 1 million was expensed to cover the estimated ¢cost of replacing the faulty components for customers

Other included warraniy balances at acquired businesses at the dates of acquisition, the effects of foreign currency translation adjustments,
reclassifications and other

At December 31, 2013 the Company had outstanding surety bonds of $410 million

(13) Segment and Geographic Area Jnformation

Roper’s operations are reported m four segments around common customers, markets, sales channels, technologies and common cost opporturities The
segments are Industnal Technology, Energy Systems and Centrols, Medical & Scientific Imaging, and RF Technology Products mcluded within the
Industnal Technology segment are water and flmd handling pumps, fiow measurement and metering equipment, industnal valves and controls, and
equipment and consumables for matenals analysis and indusinal leak testing The Energy Systerns and Controls segment's products include control
systems, equipment and consumables for fluid properties testing, vibration sensors and other non-destructive inspection and measurement preducts and
services The Medical and Scientific Imaging segment offers medical products and sofiware, high performance digital imaging products and software and
handheld and vehicle mounted computers The RF Technology segment includes products and systems related to comprehensive toll and traffic systems
and processing, security and access control, campus card systems, software-as-a-service applications in the freight matching and food mdustries and
utility metering and remote momtoring applications  Roper’s management structure and internal reporting are aligned consistently with these four
segments

There were no matenal transactions between Roper's business segments during 2013, 2012 and 2011 Sales berween geographic areas are pnimanly of
finished products and are accounted for at prices intended to represent third-party pnces Operating profit by business segment and by geographic area 1s
defined as net sales less operating costs and expenses Thesc costs and expenses do not include unallocated corporate adnunistrative expenses Items below
mcome from operations on Roper’s statement of earmings are not allocated to business segments

Identifiable assets are those assets used primanly in the operations of each business segment or geographic area Corporate assets are principally
compnsed of cash and cash equvalents, deferred tax assets, recoverable insurance claims, deferred compensation assets, unamortized deferred financing
costs and property and equipment




Selected financial information by business segment for 2013, 2012 and 2011 follows (in thousands)

Medical and
Industrial Energy Systems Scientific RF
Techoology ~_ and Controbs Imaging Technology Corporate Total

2013
Net sales $ 779564 § 651.920 § 902,281 § 904,363 § - § 3,238,128
Operating profit 223,053 183,679 268,172 253,532 (86,075} 842,361
Asscts

Operating assets 232,505 214,926 237,681 266 026 15325 966,463

Intangible assets, net 583,822 597,250 3,682,465 1,725,597 - 6,589,134

Other 75,215 167,879 152,211 62,576 171,503 629,384
Total 8,184,981
Capital expenditures 17,043 4,952 10,231 10,150 112 42,528
Depreciation and other amortization 21,551 21,353 85,177 60,590 519 189,190
2012
Net sales $ 795240 % 646,116 § 703,835 § 848,298 % - 3 2,993,489
Operating profit 244,651 179,824 187,246 223,335 (77,509) 757,587
Assets

Operating assets 225,620 199,016 232,527 251,721 24,731 933,615

Intangble assets, net 590,175 555,667 2,631,085 1,790,797 - 5,567,724

Other 100,102 80,230 114,834 51,044 223 555 560,765
Total 7,071,104
Capital expenditures 14,030 5,532 8,253 2,765 825 38.405
Depreciation and other amortization 21.754 19.671 50,309 62.629 385 154,748
2011
Net sales $ 737356 § 507,802 % 610,617 % 851,314 § - 8 2,797,089
Operanng profit 208,188 157,960 148,376 202,877 (56.862) 660.53%
Assets

Operating assets 219,180 194,527 176,893 237,719 19,824 848,143

Intangible assets, net 597.769 535,606 971,584 1.855 609 - 3,960,568

Other 32,054 64,753 49,599 31,911 332,389 ___ 510.706
Total 5319417
Capital expenditures 11,153 6,889 12.498 9.634 528 40,702
Depreciation and other amortization 23,119 18,177 34224 64,329 294 140,143

Summanzed data for Roper's U S and foreign operations (principally in Canada, Furope and Asia} for 2013, 2012 and 2011, based upon the country of
onigin of the Roper enhty making the sale, was as follows (in thousands)

United States Non-US Eliminations Total

2013

Sales to unaffiliated customers $ 2,400,592 § 837,536 § - 8 3,238,128
Sales between geographic areas 141,529 121,431 (262 960) -
Net sales 3 2,542,121 § 958,967 § (262,960) §$ 3,238,128
Long-lived assets 3 135,157 % 36,266 % - 8 171,423
2012

Sales to unaffiliated customers $ 2174443 % 819046 § - 3 2,993,489
Sales between geographic areas 140864 141,813 (252.677) -
Net sales s 2,315307 § 930,859 § (252,677) $ 2,993,489
Long-hived assets $ 125015 § 35702 § - $ 160,717
2011

Sales to unaffihated customers $ 1,985 756 § §11,333 §$ - § 2,797,089
Sales between geographuc arcas 153,121 229,583 (382,704) -
Net sales s 2138877 § 1040916 3 (382,704) $ 2,797,089
Long-lved assets $ 135,399 § 35,729 § - § 171,128

Export sales from the U § dunng the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 were $479 million, $459 mmilion and $410 nullion, respectively
In the year ended December 31, 2013, these exports were shipped primanly to Asia {35%), Europe (19%), Canada (16%), Middle East (13%), South
America (7%), South Pacific (5%) and other {5%)




Sales to customers cutside the U § accounted for a significant portion of Roper's revenues Sales are attnbuted to geographic areas based upon the
location where the product 1s ultimately shipped Roper's net sales for the years ended December 31 2013, 2012 and 2011 are shown below by region,
except for Canada, which 1s presented separately as 1t 1s the only country in which Roper has had greater than 5% of total sales for any of the three years

presented (in thousands)
Industrial Energy Svstems  Medical and Scientific
Tethnolog and Controls Imaging RF Technology Total

2013
Canada s 109,361 § 34260 3 25502 § 45,954 § 215,077
Europe 108,644 153,807 168,394 62,825 493,670
Asia 65,622 136,934 103,931 8.134 314,621
Middle East 3,865 32,444 9,361 44,341 90,011
Rest of the world 26,716 82,956 17,856 11,865 139,393

Total $ 314,208 § 440,401 § 325,044 $ 173,119 § 1,252,772
2012
Canada h3 94035 % 39836 § 21,308 § 47371 § 202,550
Europe 104,105 148,360 161,075 64,492 478,032
Asia 75,113 121,997 111,642 6,465 315,217
Middle East 3,846 47 866 4,613 30,125 £6,450
Rest of the world 34,091 68,275 20,500 9,293 132,161

Total $ 311,190 § 426,334 $ 319140 $ 157,746 $ 1,214 410
2011
Canada £ 64,864 § 39,547 § 21,127 § 40,636 § 166,174
Europe 110,656 148,767 162,725 88,741 510,889
Asia 67,093 118,565 86,807 8,833 281,298
Middle East 3,964 44,792 5,062 28,406 82,224
Rest of the world 33,721 63 064 17,194 9 790 123,769

Total $ 280,298 § 414,735 § 292915 § 176,406 $ 1,164,354

(14) Concentration of Risk

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to credit nsk consist pnmanly of cash, cash equivalents and trade receivables

The Company maintains cash and cash equivalents with vanous major financial mstitutions  Cash equivalents include investments 1n commercial paper
of companies with high credit ratings, investiments 1n money market securittes and secuntics backed by the U S Government At times such amounts
may exceed the FD I C lhimits The Company hirmts the amount of credit exposure with any one financial institution and believes that no significant
concentration of credit risk exists with respect to cash investinents

Trade receivables subject the Company to the potential for credit nsk with customers To reduce credit nsk, the Company performs ongoing evaluations
of its customers' financial conditon

(15)Quarterly Financial Data {unaudited)

Flrst Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter
(in thousands, except per share data)

2013
Net sales § 737135 % TR4010 $ 827810 § 886,173
Gross profit 421,576 445,507 482,625 533,220
Income from operations 185,177 179,746 219,349 258,089
Net eamings 124914 111,353 136,323 165,703
Earnings from continuing operations per common share
Basic 126 112 137 167
Diluted 125 111 136 165
2012
Net sales $ 711066 3 724872 % 747641 § 809,910
Gross profit 391,193 397,608 416,555 466,361
Income from operanons 170,304 178,784 183,257 225,242
Net earnings 108,309 114,313 116,708 143,530

Farnmgs from continuing operations per common share
Basic 112 118 119 1 46
Diluted 169 1158 117 144




ROPER INDUSTRIES, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

Schedule 11— Consolidated Valuation and Qualhifying Accounts
Years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011

Balanceat  Additions charged

beginming of to costs and Balance at end
year cxpenses Deductions Other of year
(in theusands)
Allowance for doubtful accounts and sales allowances
2013 $ 15976 $ 1,350 § (2,992) $ 658 $ 14,992
2012 10,636 4,573 (2,403) 3,170 15,976
2011 10,349 2,816 (2.842) 313 10,636
Reserve for inventory obsolescence
2013 $ 41%67 $ 11,360 $ (9.696) 5§ Q719 $ 43452
2012 35224 14736 (8,253) 260 41,967
2011 32,516 11,407 (8,848) 149 315,224

Deductions from the allowance for doubtful accounts represented the net write-off of uncollectible accounts receivable Deductions from the inventory
obsolescence reserve represented the disposal of obsolete items

Other included the allowance for doubtful accounts and reserve for inventory obsolescence of acquired businesses at the dates of acquisition, the effects of
foreign currency tronslation adjustments for those compamies whose functional currency was not the U § dollar, reclassifications and other




ITEM 9 CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

There have been no changes 11 accountants or disagreements with accountants on accounting and financial disclosures

ITEM $A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Our management 1s responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate control over financial reporting as such term 1s defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(fy and 15d-15(f) Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, mcludmg our prineipal executive officer and pnincipal financial
officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting based on the framework m  fnternal Control-Integrated
Firamewark (1992} 1ssued by the Comnutiee of Sponsoring Orgamzations of the Treadway Commussion Based on our evaluation under the framewerk in
Internal Controt-Integrated Framework, our management concluded that our internal control over financiat reporting was effective as of December 31 2013
Our mternal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2013 has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered public
accounting firm, as stated in their report which 1s included herein

Our management excluded acquisitions completed dunng 2013 from its assessment of intemal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2013
These acquisitions are wholly-owned subsidianes whose excluded aggregate assets represent 1 3%, and whose aggregate total revenues represent 2 3%, of the
related consolidated financial statement amounts as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As required by SEC rules, we have evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the pertod
covered by this report This evaluation was carried out under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our principal executive
officer and pnincipal financial officer Based on this evaluation, we have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are effective as of December
31,2013

Disclosure controls and procedures are our controls and other procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us 1n the reports that
we file or subiut under the Exchange Act 1s recorded, processed, summanzed and reported, within the time penods specified in the SEC's rules and fonns
Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitatton, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in
the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act are accumulated and communicated to cur management, including our principal executive officer and
principal financial officer, as appropnate, to allow timely decisions regarding requured disclosure

Changes 1n Internal Control over Financial Reporting

There was no change 10 our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the fourth quarter of 2013 that has matenally affected. or1s
reasonably likely to matenally affect, our mternal control over financial reporting

ITEM 9B OTHER INFORMATION

There were no disclosures of any information required to be filed on Form 8-K dunng the fourth quarter of 2013 that were not filted




PART Il

Except as otherwise indicated, the following information required by the Instructions to Form 10-K 18 incorporeted herem by reference from the sections of the
Roper Proxy Statement for the annual meeting of shareholders to be held on May 21, 2014 ("2014 Proxy Statement”), as specified below

ITEM 10 DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We incorporate the mformation required by this item by reference to our 2014 Proxy Statement

ITEM 11 EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

We incorporate the information required by this item by reference to our 2014 Proxy Statement

ITEM 12 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Other than the mformation set forth below we mcorporate the information required by this item by reference to our 2014 Proxy Statement

Securities Authonzed for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans

The following table provides information as of December 31, 2013 regarding compensation plans (including individual compensation arrangements) under
which our equuty secuntues are authonzed for 1ssuance

(c)
(a) {b) Number of Securities Remaining
Number of Secunties to be Issued Weighted-Average Exercisc Pnce of  Available for Future Issuance Under
Upon Exercise of Quistanding  Outstanding Options, Warrants and Equity Compensation Plans (Excluding

Plan Category Options, Warrants and Rights Rights Securities Reflected in Column (a))
Equity Compensation Plans Approved by
Sharcholders (1) 3.562.286 $7875 5,714,062
Equity Compensation Plans Not Approved by
Shareholders - - -
Total 3,562,286 $7875 5.714.062

" Conaists of the Amended and Restated 2000 Stock Incentive Plan (no addittonal equity awards may be granted under this plan) and the Amended and
Restated 2006 Incentive Plan

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

We incorporate the mformation required by this item by reference to our 2014 Proxy Statement

ITEM 14 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

We incorporate the mformation required by this stem by reference to our 2014 Proxy Statement

PART 1V

ITEM 15 EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
{a)  The following documents are filed as a part of this Annual Report
(1) Consolidated Financial Statements The following consolidated financial staternents are included in Part 11, ltem 8 of this report

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31 2013 and 2012




Consolidated Statements of Earnings for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity and Comprehensive Earnings for the years ended December 21, 2013, 2012 and 2011

Consohdated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2013 2012 and 2011

Notes to Consohdated Financial Statements

(2} Consolidated Valuation and Qualifying Accounts for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011

(b)  Exhitits
Exhibit No Description of Extubit
@21  Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of July 28, 2012 among Sunquest Holdings, Inc , the selling sharcholders named therein and Roper
Industres, Inc
M3 1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation
()32  Amended and Restated By-Laws
@33  Ceruficate of Amendment, amending Restated Certificate of Incorporation
(34 Certificate Ehimmating References to Roper Industnes Inc 's Sertes A Preferred Stock from the Certificate of Incorporation of Roper
Industries, Inc dated November 16, 2006
(N3 5  Cemficate of Amendment, amending Restated Certificate of Incorporation
(842  Indenture between Roper Industries, Inc and SunTrust Bank, dated as of November 28, 2003
43  Form of Debt Secunties (included in Exlubit 4 2)
(44  Furst Supplemental Indenture between Roper Industries, Inc and SunTrust Bank, dated as of December 29, 2003
m4 5  Sccond Supplemental Indenture between Roper Industries, Inc and SunTrust Bank, dated as of December 7, 2604
4 6  Indenture between Roper Industries, Inc and Wells Fargo Bank, dated as of August 4, 2008
&4 7 Form of Note
M48  Form of 2 05% Senior Notes due 2018
mM 9 Form of 6 25% Semor Notes due 2019
{n)4 10 Form of 1 850% Semor Notes due 2017
411  Form of 3 125% Senior Notes due 2022 (included in Exhibat 4 1Q)
(01001  Form of Amended and Restated Indemmification Agreement 1
(1002 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended and restated 1
(91003 2000 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended 1
(1004  Non-Quahfied Retrement Plan, as amended 1
($)1005 BnanD Jelhson Employment Agreement, dated as of December 29, 2008 +
11006  Credit Agreement, dated as of July 27, 2012, among Roper Industnes, Inc , as parent borrower, the foreign subsidiary borrowers of Roper
Industries, Inc from time to time parties thereto, the several lenders from time to time parties thereto, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubashu UF} Lid ,
Barclays Bank PLC, Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd and SunTrust Bank, as documentation agents, Wells Fargo Bank, N A and Bank of
Amenca Securities, N A , as syndication agents, and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N A |, as admunistrative agent
(w1007  Form of Execunve Officer Restnicted Stock Award Agreement +
()10 08 BnanD Jelhison Restnicted Stock Umt Award Agreement 1
(1009  Offer letter for John Humphrey, dated March 31, 2006
)10 10  Amended and Restated 2006 Incentive Plan 1
x)10 11  Form of Restricted Stock Agreement for Non-Employee Directors +
(x}10 12  Form of Restncied Stock Agreement for Employces 1
(x}10 13 Form of [ncentive Stock Option Agreement +
(x})10 14  Form of Non-Statutory Stock Option Agreerment 1
(y110 15  Director Compensaton Plan, as amended 1
01016 David B Liner offer letter dated July 21, 2005 t
1017 Amendment to John Humphrey offer lenter +
(2)]10 18  Amendment to David B Liner offer letter 1
211 List of Subsidiaries, filed herewith
231  Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountants, filed herewnth
311 Rule 13a-14{a)/15d-14(a) Ceruification of Chief Executive Officer, filed herewith
312  Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chef Financial Officer, filed herewith
321  Section 1350 Certification of Chuef Executive and Chief Financial Officers, filed herewith
101 INS  XBRL Instance Document, furmished herewith
101 SCH  XBRL Taxcnomy Extension Schema Document, furnished herewith
101 CAL  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document, furmshed herewith
101 DEF  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document furmished herewith
101 LAB  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document, furmshed hetewith
101 PRE  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document, furnished herewith

(2)incorporsted herein by ref to Extubit 2 | to the Roper Industnes Inc Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed November 5 2012 (file no 1-12273)
(b)Incorparated heremn by reference to Exhibit 3 1 to the Roper Industnes Inc Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed March 17, 2003 (file ne 1-12273) as smended by

the Certificate Ekmmnating References to the Company’s Senes A Preferned Stock from the Certificate of Incorporation of Roper Industries, Inc dated November 16,
2006, incorporated herein by reference to Extubit 3 1 to the Roper Industries, Inc Current Report on Form 8-K filed Novernber 17, 2006 (file no 1-12273)




(€)Incorporated herein by reference to Extubit 3 1 to the Roper Industnies, Inc Current Report on Form 8-K filed Apnl 24, 2012 (file no 1-12273)

{dMncorporated herem by reference 1o Exhibit 3 1 to the Roper Industries Inc Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed August 9 2006 (file no 1-12273)
(eMncorporeted herein by reference to Exhibit 3 1 to the Roper Industries, Inc Current Report on Form 8-K filed November 17, 2006 {file no 1-12273)
(DIncorparated herein by reference to Exbubit 3 1 to the Roper Indusinies Inc Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed on August 9 2007 (file no 1-12273)
(gMncotporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4 2 to the Roper Industries, Ine Pre-Effective Amendment No 1 to the Registration Statement on Form 5-3 filed

November 28 2003 (file no 333-110491)

(h)Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4 1 to the Roper Industries, Inc Current Report on Form 8-K filed January 13, 2004 (file no 1-12273) -
{1ncorporated herem by reference 1o Exhubir 4 1 to the Roper Industnes Inc Current Report on Form 8-K filed December 7, 2004 (file no 1.12273)
(1VIncorporated herein by reference to Exhibt 4 2 to the Raper Industries, Inw Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed on November 7 2008 (file no 1-12273)
{KIncorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4 2 to the Registration Statement on Form $-3 filed July 29, 2008 {file no 333-152590)

Mlncorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4 1 to the Roper Industnies Inc Current Report on Form 8-K filed June 6 2013 (file no 1-12273)

(m)Incorpotated herein by reference to Exhibit 4 1 to the Roper Indusines Inc Current Repont on Fortn 8-K filed September 2, 2009 (file no 1-12273)
{n}Incorporsted heretn by reference to Extubit 4 1 to the Roper Industnes Inc Current Report on Form 8-K filed November 21 2012 (file no 1-12273)
{o)ncorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10 04 to the Roper Industnes Inc Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed August 31 1999 (file no 1-12273)
{PYIncorporated herem by reference to Exhibit 10 1 to the Roper Industnies, Inc Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed November 5, 2010 (file no 1-12273)
{@)Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10 05 to the Roper Industries, Inc Annual Report on Form 10-X filed March 2, 2009 (file no 1-12273)
(ncorporated herein by reference to Exhubit 10 06 to the Roper Industries Inc Annual Report on Form 10-X filed March 2 2009 (file no 1-12273)
(sMnverporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10 07 to the Roper Industnes, Ine Annual Report on Form 10-K filed March 2 2009 {file no 1-12273)
{tYIncorporated herem by reference to Exhubit 10 1 to the Roper Industries, Inc Current Report on Form 8-K filed August 2, 2012 {fite no 1-12273)

(W)ncorporated herein by reference to Exhibits 99 1 and 99 2 to the Roper Industries Ine Current Repont on Form 8-K filed December 30 2004 (file no 1-12273)
(VMncorporated herein by reference to Exhubit 10 1 to the Roper Industnies, Inc Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed August 9 2006 (file no 1-12273)

(W)ncorporated herewn by reference to Appendix A to the Roper Industries, Inc Defimtive Proxy Statement on Schedule 1A filed Apnil 30, 2012 (file no 1-12273)
(x)Incorperated herein by reference to Exhibits 162 103 104 and 10 5 to the Roper Industnes Inc Current Report on Form 8-K filed December 6 2006 (file no 1-

12273)

(¥Mncorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10 01 to the Roper Industres, Inc Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed May 7, 2009 (file no 1-12273)

(z)Incorporated herean by reference to Exhibats 10 20, 10 21 and 10 23 o the Roper Industnes, Inc Annual Report on Form 10-K fited March 2, 2009 {fileno 1-
12273}

™ contract of Lomp tory plan or amangement

Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Secunties Exchange Act of 1934, Roper has duly caused this Report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, therewith duly authonzed

ROPER INDUSTRIES, INC.
{Registrant)

By {8/ BRIAN D JELLISON February 21, 2014
Brian D Jellison, President and Chief Exccutive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of Roper and 1n the
capacities and on the dates indicated

/5/ BRIAN D JELLISON President, Chuef Executive Officer and

Brian D Jelhson Chaiman of the Board of Directors February 21, 2014
(Principal Executrve Officer)

/8/ JOHN HUMPHREY Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer

John Humphrey {Pnncipal Financial Officer) February 21, 2014

18/ PAUL J SONI Vice President and Controllber

PaulJ Som (Principal Accounting Officer) February 21, 2014

15/ DAVID W DEVONSHIRE
David W Devonshire Director February 21, 2014

/8/ JOHN F FORT, Il
John F Fort, ITI Director February 21, 2014

I8/ ROBERT D JOHNSON
Robert D Johnson Durector February 21, 2014 '




/S/ ROBERT E KNOWLING

Robert E Knowling Director
IS/ WILBUR J PREZZANO

Wilbur J Prezzano Director
/S/ RICHARD F WALLMAN

Richard F Wallman Director
/8/ CHRISTOPHER WRIGHT

Chnstopher Wnght Director

February 21, 2014

February 21,2014

February 21,2014

February 21, 2014



Name of Subsidiary

3089554 Nova Scona ULC

Abel Equipos, 5 A

Abel GmbH & Co KG

Abel Pumpen GmbH

Abel Pumps, L P

AC Analytical Controls BV

AC Analyucal Controls Holdng B V
AC Analytical Controls Services BY
Acton Research Corporation

Advanced Sensors Limated

Alpha Holdings of Delaware | LLC
Alpha Holdings of Delaware I1 LLC
Alpha Technologtes B V

Alpha Technologies GmbH

Alpha Technologies Japan LLC

Alpha Technologies Services LLC
Alpha Technolognes U K

Alpha Technologies, sr o

Alpha UK Holdings LLC

Amot Controls Corporation

Amot Controls GmbH

AmotMetnx Investment Company, Inc
Amphire Solutions, Inc

Amtech Systems (Hong Kong) Limned
Amtech Systems, LLC

Amtech Werld Corporation

Ascension Technology Corporation
Black Diamond Advanced Technology, LLC
Cambrnidge Viscosity, Inc

CBORD Holdings Cotp

Civco Holding, Inc

Civeo Medical Instruments Co , Inc
CIVCO Medical Solutions B V
Compresser Controls (Beying) Corporation Ltd
Compressor Controls Corporation
Compressor Controls Corporstion B V
Compressor Controls Corporation Middle East
Compressor Controls Corporation St |
Compressor Controls Mauntius Ltd
Compressor Controls Pty Ltd

Comell Pump Company

Comell Pump Europe GmbH

DAP Technologies Corp

DAP Technologies Limuted

DAP Technologies LTD

DAT Solutions, LLC

DCMH Group Holdings, Inc

DCMH Group Holdings, LLC

DCMH Holdings, Inc

Dynamic Instruments, Inc

Dymsco {(UK) Limited

Dymisco Enterpnises GmbH

Dymisco Enterprises, LLC

Dynisco Europe GmbH

Dymisco Holding GmbH

Dymsco Hong Kong Holdings, Limited
Dymisco Instruments LLC

Dymisco Instruments Sarl

Dymisco LLC

Dymsco Parent, Inc

DymscoSr1

Dymisco Shanghai Sensor and Instrument Co , Ltd
Dynusce Spol, SRO

Dymisco ~Viatran (M) Sdn Bhd

Ex211

Jurisdiction of
Incorporation/Organization
Canada

Spam
Germany
Germany
Delaware
Netherlands
Nethetlands
Netherlands
Delaware
Ireland
Delaware
Delaware
Netherlands
Germany
Delaware
Delaware
United Kingdom
Czech Republic
Delaware
Delaware
Germany
Delaware
Delaware

Hong Kong
Delaware
Delaware
Delawarc
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware

lowa
Netherlands
China

Iowa
Netherlands
Delaware

Ttaly

Mauntius
Australia
Delaware
Germany
Delawarc
Umnited Kingdom
Canada
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Cahforma
United Kingdom
Germany
Delaware
Germany
Germany

Hong Kong
Delaware
France
Delaware
Delaware

Ttaly

China

Czech Republic
Malaysia




Dynisco Viatran LLC
Dynisco-Viatran Instruments Sdn Bhd
Flwid Metening, Inc

FMS Purchasing & Services, Inc

FT1 Flow Technology, Inc

Gatan GmbH

Gatan Inc

Gatan Service Corporation

Getloaded Corporation

Hansen Technologies Corporation
Hansen Technologies Europe GmbH
Rarbour Holding Corp

Hardy Process Solutions

Horizon Software International, LLC
Inovomics Corperation

Insull Corporation

Integrated Designs, L P

Intellitrans Canada Ltd

IntelliTrans Limued

Intelhitrans Sweden AB

Intellstrans, LLC

ISL Finance SAS

ISL Holding, SNC

ISLSAS

IT Canada Holdings, LLC
iTradenetwork Limited
1TradeNetwork, Inc

K/S Roper Funance

Law 1059 Limted

Link Logistics Holding LLC

Logitech Limnited

Lumenera Corporation

Managed Health Care Associates, Inc
Marumoto Struers KK

Med Group [, Inc

MED Group Parent, Inc

Med Holdings, LLC

Med Operating, LLC

Media Cybemnetics, Inc

Medical Equipment Distnbutors IL L P
Medical Equipment Distributors, In¢
MEDTEC, Inc

Metrix Instrument Co, L P

MHA Long Term Care Network, Inc
Navigator Group Purchasing Inc

NDI Europe GmbH

Neptune Technology Group (Canada) Limited
Neptune Technology Group Inc
Neptune Technology Group Mexsico Sde RL de C'V
Neptune Technology Group Mexico Services$ deRL deCV
Neptune Technology Group Services Inc
Nippon Roper K K

Northern Dagital Inc

Off-Campus Advantage, LLC

PAC Denmark ApS

PAC GmbH

PAC Instruments Asia PTE Ltd
Petrofeum Analyzer Company L P
Quantitative Imaging Corporation
Rebate Tracking Group, LLC

Redlake MASD, LLC

RI Marketing India Private Lymited
RMT, Inc

Roda Deaco Valve Inc

Roper Brasil Comercio E Promocao De Productos E Servicos LTDA
Roper Canada Holdings, Inc

Roper Canada Partners, Inc

Roper Capital Deutschland GmbH

Delaware
Malaysia
Delaware
Florida
Delaware
Germany
Pennsylvania
Pennsylvana
Delaware
Iinois
Germany
Delaware
Cahforma
Georgia
Colorado
Delaware
Delaware
Canada
United Kingdom
Sweden
Delaware
France
France
France
Delaware
Umnited Kingdom
Delaware
Denmark
Umnted Kingdom
Delaware
United Kingdom
Canada
Delaware
Japan
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Texas
Dclaware
TIowa
Delaware
Delaware
Tennessee
Germany
Canada
Delaware
Mexico
Mexico
Delaware
Japan
Canada
Delaware
Netherlands
Germany
Sinpapore
Delaware
Canada
Flonda
Delaware
India
Anzona
Canada
Brazil
Canada
Canada
Germany




Roper Engineermg s r o

Roper Europe GmbH

Roper Funding Deutschland GmbH & Co KG
Roper Geergia Inc

Roper Germany GmbH

Roper Germany GmbH & Co KG

Roper Heldings Lumited

Roper Holdings, Inc

Roper Industrial Products Investment Company
Reper Industnes B V

Roper Industries Denmark ApS

Roper Industnes Deutschland GmbH

Roper Industnes L P

Roper Industnes Linited

Roper Industnes Manufactuning {Shanghai) Co , Ltd
Roper Industnes Mauritius Ltd

Roper Industnes UK Lumuted

Roper International Holding, Inc

Roper LLC

Roper Luxembourg Finance Sar|

Roper Luxembourg Holdings Sarl

Roper Luxembourg Sarl

Roper Marketing India Private Limited

Roper NTLLC

Roper Pump Company

Roper Scientific B V

Roper Saientific GmbH

Roper Scientific SAS

Roper Scientfic, Inc

Roper Scot LP

Roper Southeast Asia LLC

Roper Technelogies, Inc

Roper UK Investments Limited

Roper UK, Ltd

Roper-Mex, L P

Ropintassco 1, LLC

Ropintassco 2, LLC

Ropintassco 3, LLC

Ropintassco 4, LLC

Ropintassco 5, LLC

Ropintassco 6, LLC

Ropintassco 7, LLC

Ropintassco Holdings, L P

Shangha Roper Industnes Trading Co , Ltd
Sinmed Holding Intemational B V

Star Purchasing Services, LLC

Struers (Shangha) International Trading Ltd
Struers A/S

Struers GmbH

Struers Inc

Struers Linnted

Struers Lunted

Struers SAS

Student Advantage, LLC

Sunquest Europe Linuted

Sunquest Holdings, Inc

Sunquest Information Systems (Europe)} Limited
Sungquest Information Systems (India) Pnvate Lirmted
Sunquest Information Systems (International) Lumited
Sunquest Information Systems Canada, Inc
Sunquest Information Systems, Inc
Technolog Group Limited

Technolog Holdings Lid

Technelog Limited

Technolog SARL

The CBORD Group, Inc

The Tidewater Healthcare Shared Services Group, Inc
TLP Holdings, LLC

Czech Republic
Germany
Germany
Delaware
Germany
Germany

Umited Kingdom
Delaware

lowa
Netherlands
Denmark
Germany
Canada

United Kingdom
China

Mauntius
Umited Kingdom
Delaware
Russian Federation
Luxembourg
Luxembourg
Luxembourg
India

Delaware
Delaware
Netherlands
Germany

France

Delaware

United Kingdom
Delaware
Delaware

Umted Kingdom
United Kingdom
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware

China
Netherlands
Wisconsin
China

Denrmark
Germany
Delaware

United Kingdom
Canada

France

Delaware

United Kingdom
Delaware

United Kingdom
India

United Kingdom
Canada
Pennsylvama
United Kingdom
Umted Kingdom
United Kingdom
France

Deelaware
Pennsylvaria
Delaware




Transcore Atlantic, Inc

Transcore CNUS, Inc

Transcore Holdings, Inc

TransCore ITS Austrahia Pty Ltd
Transcore ITS, LLC

Transcore Link Logistics Corporation
Transcore Nova Scotia Corporation
Transcore Partners, LLC

Transcore Quebec Corporation Inc
TransCore Transportation Solutions India Pnivate Limited
TransCore Transportation Systems Mauntius Private Limited
Transcore LP

Trumity Integrated Systems Limuted
UHF Purchasmng Services, LLC
Umited Controls Group, Inc

Uson L P

Uson Lrmited

Utilitec Limiuted

Utihtec Services Limited

Unhity Data Services Limuted

Verathon Holdmngs (Delaware} Inc
Verathon Inc

Verathon Medical {Austrmlia) Pty Limited
Verathon Medical {Canada) ULC
Verathon Medical (Europe) B V
Verathen Medical (France) SARL
Verathon Medical (Hong Kong) Limited
Verathon Medical (Japan) K K
Verathon Medical (UK) Ltd

Verathon Medical Inc

Viastar Services, LP

Vhatran Corporatien

Walter Herzog GmbH

Zetee {Shanghair) Co, Ltd

Zetec France

Zetec Korea, Inc

Zetec Rental LLC

Zetec Services, Inc

Zetec, Inc

Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Australia
Delaware
Canada

Canada
Dclaware
Canada

India

Mauntius
Delaware

Umnited Kingdom
Delaware

Ohio

Delaware

United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Umted Kingdom
Dielaware
‘Washmgton
Austraha
Canada
Netherlands
France

Hong Kong
Japan

United Kingdom
Washington
Texas

New York
Germany

China

France

Delaware
Delaware
Delaware

Washington




Ex231

CONS OFI PEND/ CE ED P C

‘We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in the Regastration Statement on Form 8-3 (Nos 333-152590 and 333-184954) and Form S-8
(Nos 33-71004, 333-35666, 333-35672, 333-35648, 333-105919, 333-135700, 333-36897, 333-105920 and 333-182779) of Roper
Industnes, Inc of our report dated February 21, 2014 relating to the financial statements, financial statement schedule and the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reperting, which appears in this Form 10 -K

/s{PnicewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Tampa, Flonda
February 21, 2014




Exhibit 31 1

[, Bnan D Jellison, certify that

1

2

I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Roper Industries, Inc ,

Based on my knowledge, this repert does not contain any untrue statement of a matenal fact or onut to state a matenal fact necessary to make the
statements made, in hght of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not musleading with respect to the pertod covered by thus report,

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information inecluded in this report, fairly present in 2ll matenal respects the
financial condition, results of operanons and cash flows of the regstrant as of, and for, the penods presented in this report,

The registrant's other cerufying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15{(e)} and mtemal contrel over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the
regstrant and have

a)

b)

c)

d)

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that matenal information relating to the registrant, including its conschdated subsidianes, 1s made known to us by others within those
ennties, particularly duning the period in which this report is being prepared,

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision,
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the rehability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes m
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented 1n this report our conclusions about the effectiveness
of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the penod covered by this report based on such cvaluation and

Disclosed 1n this report any change 1n the registrant’s internal contrel over financial reporting that occurred dunng the registrant’s most recent fiscal
quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an arnual report) that has matenally affected, or 1s reasonably likely to matenally affect,
the registrant's internal control over financial reporting, and

The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemnal control over financial reporting. to the
registrant's auditors and the audit commuttee of the registrant’s board of directors {or persons performing the equivalent functions}

a)

b)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses 1n the design or operation of mternal control over financal reporting which are reasonably Likely
to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summanze and report financial information, and

Any fraud whether or not matenal, that involves management or other empioyees who have a sigmficant role in the regisirant's internal control over
financial reporting

Date February 21, 2014

{s/ Bnan D, Jellison

Brnian D Jelhison

Chairman of the Board, President and
Chief Executive Officer

(Prncipal Executive Officer)




Exhibit 31 2
1, John Humphrey, certify that
1 Ihave reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Roper Industries, Inc,

2 Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a matenal fact necessary to make the
statements made, m hght of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not musleading with respect to the pened covered by this report,

3 Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financtal information inctuded in this repont, farly present in all matenal respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the penods presented 1n this report,

4  The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and mawntaiming disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(¢)) and internal control over financial reporting {as defined m Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the
registrant and have

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures. or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that matenal information relating to the registrant, including 11s consohdated subsidianes, 1s made known to us by others within those
entinies, particularly duning the period in which this report 15 being prepared,

b) Designed such imtcrnal control over financial reporting, or caused such intemal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision,
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial staternents for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles ,

¢) Evaluated the effechiveness of the registrant's disclosuse controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness
of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the penod covered by this report based on such evaluation, and

d) Disclosed in this report any change n the registrant's internal contro! over financial reporting that occuurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal
quarter {the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has matenally affected, or 15 reasonably likely to materally affect,
the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting, and

5  The registrant's other cert:fying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemal control over financial reportng, to the
registrant's auditors and the audrt commuittee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions)

8) All sgmficant deficiencies and matenal weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely
to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summanze and report financial information, and

b) Any fraud whether or not matenal, that mvolves management or other employees who have a sygmificant role 1n the registrant's nternal control over
financial reporting

Date February 21, 2014

{5/ John Humphrey
John Humphrey

Executive Vice President,
Chief Financiel Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)




EXHIBIT 32 1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U S C SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT
OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Roper Industres, Inc (the "Company”) on Form 10-K for the penod ending December 31, 2013, as filed with the
Secunties and Exchange Commssion on the date hereof (the "Report”), Brian D Jellison, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and John Humphrey,
Chief Fmancial Officer of the Company, each hereby certifies, pursuant to 18 U 8 C 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002 to the best of hus knowledge

1  The Repont fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Secunties Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and

2 The mformanen contamed 1n the Report farly presents, 1n all matenal respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company

Date February 21 2014

Bnay D, Jelljson
Bnan D Jelhison
Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer
(Pninctpal Executive Officer)

/s John Humphrey

John Humphrey

Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer
(Pnncipat Financial Officer)

This certificate 15 being made for the exclusive purpose of comphance of the Company with the requirements of Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002, and may not be disclosed, distnbuted or used by any person or for any reason other than specifically required by law




